Name of Meeting
Date

Time

Venue

Committee Members

Co-opted Members

Public Document Pack

Monitoring Officer
Christopher Potter

County Hall, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1UD
Telephone (01983) 821000

Agenda

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

TUESDAY 10 JANUARY 2023

5.00 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, ISLE OF WIGHT

Clirs R Quigley (Chairman), C Quirk (Vice-Chairman), D Adams,
W Drew, J Lever, M Lilley, J Medland, J Robertson and P Spink

Cameron Palin (IWALC) (Voting)

Democratic Services Officer: Megan Tuckwell
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk

1. Apologies and Changes in Membership (If Any)

To note any changes in membership of the Committee made in accordance with
Part 4B paragraph 5 of the Constitution.

2. Minutes (Pages 5 - 8)

To confirm as a true record the Minutes of the meeting held on 8 November 2022.

3. Declarations of Interest

To invite Members to declare any interest they might have in the matters on the

agenda.

4. Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum

Members of the public are invited to make representations to the Committee
regarding its workplan. Questions may be asked without notice, but to guarantee a
full reply at the meeting a question must be put (including the name and address
of the questioner) in writing or by email to democratic.services@iow.gov.uk, no
later than two clear working days before the start of the meeting. The deadline for
written questions is Thursday, 5 January 2023.

information may be available in alternative formats on request. Please note the

Details of committee meetings can be viewed on the Council’'s website. This

meeting will be recorded and the recording will be placed on the website (except
any part of the meeting from which the press and public are excluded). Young
people are welcome to attend Council meetings however be aware that the public

gallery is not a supervised area.

Page 1


https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk

10.

Progress Update (Pages 9 - 10)

To receive an update on the progress against the outcomes arising from previous
meetings, and to provide an update on any outstanding actions.

Committee's Workplan:
(a) Forward Plan (Pages 11 - 22)

To identify any items contained within the Council’s forward plan which
would benefit from early consideration by scrutiny, either before the
Cabinet makes a decision or to monitor post-implementation, and should
therefore be included in the Committee’s work programme. The forward
plan can be viewed online here.

(b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25 (Pages 23 - 32)
To note the content of the current work programme, and to consider the
inclusion of any additional items. Members of the public are invited to
submit in writing to the Committee possible items for inclusion in its
workplan.

Draft Budget Proposals 2023-24 (Pages 33 - 34)

To discuss the principles behind the 2023-24 budget.

Cancellation of the Tour of Britain (Pages 35 - 112)

To consider the implications of the cancellation of the event due to take place on
11 September 2022.

Economic Recovery (Pages 113 - 114)

To monitor the actions being taken with regard to the delivery of the key activity
identified in the Corporate Plan.

Members' Question Time

A question may be asked at the meeting without prior notice but in these
circumstances there is no guarantee that a full reply will be given at the meeting.
To guarantee a reply, a question must be submitted in writing or by electronic
mail to democratic.services@iow.gov.uk no later than 5pm on Friday 6 January
2023.

CHRISTOPHER POTTER
Monitoring Officer
Friday, 30 December 2022

Page 2


https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=145&RD=0&bcr=1
mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk

Interests

If there is a matter on this agenda which may relate to an interest you or your partner or
spouse has or one you have disclosed in your register of interests, you must declare your
interest before the matter is discussed or when your interest becomes apparent. If the
matter relates to an interest in your register of pecuniary interests then you must take no
part in its consideration and you must leave the room for that item. Should you wish to
participate as a member of the public to express your views where public speaking is
allowed under the Council’s normal procedures, then you will need to seek a
dispensation to do so. Dispensations are considered by the Monitoring Officer following
the submission of a written request. Dispensations may take up to 2 weeks to be granted.

Members are reminded that it is a requirement of the Code of Conduct that they should
also keep their written Register of Interests up to date. Any changes to the interests
recorded on that form should be made as soon as reasonably practicable, and within 28
days of the change. A change would be necessary if, for example, your employment
changes, you move house or acquire any new property or land.

If you require more guidance on the Code of Conduct or are unsure whether you need to
record an interest on the written register you should take advice from the Monitoring
Officer — Christopher Potter on (01983) 821000, email christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk, or
Deputy Monitoring Officer - Justin Thorne on (01983) 821000,

email justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk.

Notice of recording

Please note that all meetings that are open to the public and press may be filmed or
recorded and/or commented on online by the council or any member of the public or
press. However, this activity must not disrupt the meeting, and if it does you will be asked
to stop and possibly to leave the meeting. This meeting may also be filmed for live and
subsequent broadcast (except any part of the meeting from which the press and public
are excluded).

If you wish to record, film or photograph the council meeting or if you believe that being
filmed or recorded would pose a risk to the safety of you or others then please speak with
the democratic services officer prior to that start of the meeting. Their contact details are
on the agenda papers.

If the press and public are excluded for part of a meeting because confidential or exempt
information is likely to be disclosed, there is no right to record that part of the meeting. All
recording and filming equipment must be removed from the meeting room when the
public and press are excluded.

If you require further information please see the council guide to reporting on council
meetings which can be found at
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note

All information that is recorded by the council is held in accordance with the Data
Protection Act 2018. For further information please contact Democratic Services at
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk

Page 3


mailto:christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk
mailto:justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note
mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

/\\
\/
wigit  Minutes

C O UNUCI L

Name of meeting CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date and Time TUESDAY 8 NOVEMBER 2022 COMMENCING AT 5.00 PM
Venue COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, ISLE OF WIGHT
Present Clirs R Quigley (Chairman), C Quirk (Vice-Chairman),
C Critchison, W Drew, M Lilley, J Medland, J Robertson and
P Spink
Co-opted Cameron Palin (IWALC)
Also Present Clirs | Stephens, J Bacon, P Fuller, C Jarman and K Love

Christopher Ashman, Sharon Betts, Laura Gaudion, Wendy
Perera, Christopher Potter, Paul Thistlewood, Megan Tuckwell
and Melanie White

Also Present (Virtual) Clirs L Peacey-Wilcox, D Andre, J Jones-Evans and K Lucioni,
R Downer

Claire Shand and Suzanne Smith

Apologies Clirs J Lever

37 Apologies and Changes in Membership (If Any)

Clir Claire Critchison was in attendance as a substitute for Clir David Adams. Clir
Joe Lever gave his apologies.

38 Minutes
RESOLVED:

THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 11 October 2022 be confirmed as a true
record.

39 Declarations of Interest
No declarations were received at this stage.
40 Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum

No public questions were received.

Page 5



41

42

Progress Update

The chairman presented the report which provided an overview of the progress

against actions and outcomes from previous meetings. The Committee raised

concerns relating to the outcome of the mediation process for the Floating Bridge,

and requested that responses to the following questions be provided by the Cabinet

Member for Infrastructure and Transport:

. Could details of the timeline for approving the arrangements for the mediation
process be provided, including who was authorised within the Council to lead
this and how approval was given to the acceptance of the mediation

outcome?

. Why was a non-disclosure agreement made and who authorised this?

. Why were the Committee, and other councillors, not informed of the outcome
before the media was advised?

. Was the decision to accept the outcome of the mediation a ‘key decision’?

. What further actions were required in connection with the effective operation

of the existing vessel, and what steps were being taken to consider a
replacement?

. How would any financial settlement be shown in the Council’s budget?

. Would the briefing note provided to group leaders on Cowes Floating bridge
be made available to all councillors?

It was agreed that responses to the above would be considered in the first instance

at an informal meeting of the Committee, prior to including the item on the agenda

for a formal meeting.

RESOLVED:

i) THAT responses to the above questions be sought, and considered in the first
instance by an informal meeting of the Committee prior to including the item
on the agenda for a formal meeting.

ii) THAT the Corporate Scrutiny Committee be notified of any future delegated
decisions, for information.

Committee's Workplan:

42a Forward Plan

The committee were invited to identify any item contained within the published
forward plan that would benefit from early consideration within the committee’s own
workplan or one of the policy and scrutiny committees. It was confirmed that the

Bereavement Services item was delayed pending confirmation of new date for
consideration by the Cabinet.

RESOLVED:

THAT the forward plan be noted.

42b Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Consideration was given to the committee’s work programme for 2022-25. It was

advised that the Community Safety Partnership’s annual report had been delayed
and would be considered at a future meeting.

Page 6



43

44

45

RESOLVED:
THAT the work programme be noted.
Impact of the Cost-of-Living Crisis

The Deputy Leader presented the report which provided an overview of the support
being given to the Island community as a result of the increase in household bills.
The Director of Adult Social Care and Housing Needs provided a verbal update on
support available to vulnerable adults and families, in particular the mobile hub
outreach advice service travelling to remote parts of the Island. The Director of
Regeneration provided a verbal update on the work being done for communities,
and highlighted the webpage developed to share the range of support and advice
available to those experiencing challenges. The Assistant Director of Children’s
Services provided a verbal update on the management and distribution of the
government Household Support Fund including the establishment of community
pantries. Questions were raised in relation to collaboration with town and parish
councils, schools, and the availability of community grant funding. Discussion took
place regarding the mobile hub programme of operation and performance
indicators.

RESOLVED:
THAT the report and update be noted.
Quarterly Performance Report - Quarter 2 2022-23

The Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance, Transformational Change and
Corporate Resources presented the report which sought to provide the Cabinet with
a summary of progress against Corporate Plan activities and measures, and to
inform Cabinet of areas of particular success, issues requiring attention and
remedial activity in place to deal with these. Comments were made in relation to
freedom of information requests and concerns were raised in connection with
ongoing budget pressures in adult social care and children’s services.

RESOLVED:
THAT the report be noted.
Pre-Decision Scrutiny:

45a To dispose of Council-owned employment land at Kingston Marine
Park, East Cowes

The Director of Regeneration presented the report which sought the Cabinet’s
approval to the freehold sale of the land at Kingston Marine Park to a third party,
subject to contract and planning consent, for the purpose creating jobs in the
creative industries. The Committee sought reassurance and requested that the
Cabinet ensured that issues were fully taken into account prior to making a decision,
including; the full market price of the land, the terms of contract to ensure that the
land was not resold for residential development, that the creation of jobs by the
proposed purchaser was deemed to be realistic and that sufficient parking would be

Page 7



46

provided on site, and that the use of the site for the marine industry or social
housing had been fully explored and discounted.

RESOLVED:

THAT the report be noted.

45b Wightcare Options Review

The Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care, Public Health and Housing Needs
presented the report which sought the Cabinet’'s agreement to retain the Wightcare
service and to develop a two-year cost recovery model to achieve financial
breakeven reducing dependency on public funds to stabilise the service. It was
advised that the report had been seen by members of the Policy and Scrutiny
Committee for Health and Social Care and no comments had been received. The
committee sought assurance that the Director of Finance and Section 151 Officer
has been involved in the development of the proposals.

RESOLVED:

THAT the proposals contained in the report be supported.

Members' Question Time

No written questions were received.

CHAIRMAN

Page 8



Corporate Scrutiny Committee - Progress on Actions & Outcomes

Meeting

Date Agreed Action Responsibility Actioned

Outstanding Actions

12 July 2022 |Provision of Affordable Housing Chief Executive Further request for the Chief Executive to

A report be submitted to the Committee on the future provide a structure chart for the Housing
structure of the Housing Team. Team was raised at 11 October 2022
committee meeting

Actions Completed (Since Last Meeting)

11 January (Work Programme 2022-23 Committee Informal briefing arranged for January 2023 Dec-22
§ 2022 An item relating to Cowes Floating Bridge to be and the item will also be considered formally

o included in the workplan after the outcome of the at February 2023 committee meeting.

©

mediation was known.

G Wwa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Isle of Wight Council Forward Plan — December 2022 — Version 2
and (where relevant) Notice of Intention to Hold Part of Meeting in Private Session

The Forward Plan is a list of all matters that are due to be considered no earlier than 28 clear working days from the date of this notice by the
appropriate Decision Making Body or individual including those deemed to be key decisions.

The plan also gives notice of which decisions (if any) that may be made in private with the exclusion of press and public where for example personal or
commercially sensitive information is to be considered in accordance with the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Meetings and Access to
Information(England) Regulations 2012.

A list of all Council Members can be found on the Council’'s web site from this link
The Leader of the Council (also responsible for Strategic Oversight) is Clir Lora Peacey-Wilcox.

Other members of the Cabinet are:
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Digital Transformation, Housing, Homelessness and Poverty - ClIr lan Stephens
Cabinet Member for Infrastructure, Highways PFI and Transport - Clir Phil Jordan
Cabinet Member for Children's Services, Education and Lifelong Skills - Clir Debbie Andre
abinet Member for Levelling-Up, Regeneration, Business Development and Tourism - ClIr Julie Jones-Evans
‘ﬁ)abinet Member for Adult Social Care and Public Health - ClIr Karl Love
Lé)abinet Member for Planning and Enforcement - Clir Paul Fuller
Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance, Transformational Change and Corporate Resources — ClIr Chris Jarman
Cabinet Member for Climate Change, Environment, Heritage, Human Resources, Legal and Democratic Services - Cllr Jonathan Bacon
Cabinet Member for Community Protection, Regulatory Services and Waste — ClIr Karen Lucioni

* Please note that any items highlighted in yellow are changes or additions from the previous Forward Plan

Title and Summary of Proposed Decision Making Body Meeting Relevant documents Consultees (including May report or
Decision and name of relevant Date/Proposed submitted to decision town and parish part of report be
Cabinet Member Publishing Date maker to be councils) and dealt with in
considered* Consultation Method private? If so -
why?

Page 1

B9 Wa)| epuaby



Title and Summary of Proposed
Decision

Decision Making Body
and name of relevant

Meeting
Date/Proposed

Relevant documents
submitted to decision

Consultees (including
town and parish

May report or
part of report be

Cabinet Member Publishing Date maker to be councils) and dealt with in
considered* Consultation Method private? If so -
why?
Island Planning Strategy Full Council 16 Nov 2022 Internal and External Open
Full public consultation
As the Draft IPS was not agreed on 5
October, Full Council is to specify its Date 1st added: 17 March
objections and to formally refer the 2022
matter back to the Cabinet.
School Funding Formula & Budget Cabinet 12 Jan 2023 Open
Setting 2023/24
Cabinet Member for
Following the Department for Children's Services,
ducation (DfE) Dedicated Schools Education and Lifelong
airant (DSG) release in December, Skills
his report sets the local school Date 1st added: 7
Hunding formula and associated wider  September 2022
"DSG budget for 2023/24.
The Isle of Wight Council (Various  Cabinet 12 Jan 2023 Open
Streets, Ryde) (Traffic Regulation)
Order No.2 2022 and The Isle of Cabinet Member for
Wight Council (Residents' Parking Infrastructure, Highways
Places) Order No.1 2022 PFIl and Transport
Date 1%t added: 4
TRO proposal in Ryde and Binstead, = October 2022
as part of the District 3 TRO review.
The Isle of Wight Council (Various  Cabinet 12 Jan 2023 Open

Streets, Nettlestone and Seaview)
(Traffic Regulation) Order No1 2022

TRO proposal in Nettlestone and
Seaview, as part of the District 3 TRO
review.

Cabinet Member for
Infrastructure, Highways
PFIl and Transport

Date 1st added: 4
October 2022

Page 2



To approve the terms of a new land
hire agreement for the staging of the
IW Festival by the organiser for the
period 2023 to 2028

Transformational Change
and Corporate
Resources

Date 15t added: 4
October 2022

Title and Summary of Proposed Decision Making Body Meeting Relevant documents Consultees (including May report or
Decision and name of relevant Date/Proposed submitted to decision town and parish part of report be
Cabinet Member Publishing Date maker to be councils) and dealt with in
considered* Consultation Method private? If so -
why?
Council Tax Premiums on Second Cabinet 12 Jan 2023 N/A Open
Homes and Empty Properties
Full Council 18 Jan 2023
To determine that the following
additional Council Tax Premiums be Cabinet Member for
applied from 1 April 2024 subject to Strategic Finance,
the required legislation being in place: Transformational Change
and Corporate
* 100% premium for properties which  Resources
have been left empty and unfurnished Date 1%t added: 8
for a period of between 1 and 2 years December 2022
'L:J 100 % premium for second homes
&entnor Harbour - Award of Cabinet Member for 12 Jan 2023 Leader authority to Open
Management Contract Infrastructure, Highways Cabinet Member RE
e PFl and Transport Ventnor
Following a competitive tendering Harbour_Redacted
exercise and evaluation of the Cabinet Member for
submissions this is to consider the Infrastructure, Highways
award of a 5-year management PFIl and Transport
contract to the preferred supplier. Date 15t added: 8
December 2022
To approve the terms of a new land Cabinet 12 Jan 2023 Local councillor Part exempt
hire agreement with IW Festival Ltd Appendix
for the staging of the IW Festival at Cabinet Member for summarising
Seaclose Park. Strategic Finance, appraisal of

approach to
concluding terms
as contains
comparison with
other sites that
must remain
commercial in
confidence

Page 3



Partnership Function between Isle
of Wight Council and Hampshire
County Council.

To provide an update on the Public
Health Partnership with Isle of Wight
Council, specifically on progress
against the remaining
recommendations from the 2018
review which had not been met at the
time of the formal partnership.

Cabinet Member for Adult
Social Care, Public
Health

Date 1st added: 3
November 2021

Title and Summary of Proposed Decision Making Body Meeting Relevant documents Consultees (including May report or
Decision and name of relevant Date/Proposed submitted to decision town and parish part of report be
Cabinet Member Publishing Date maker to be councils) and dealt with in
considered* Consultation Method private? If so -
why?
Report of the Independent Full Council 18 Jan 2023 Open
Remuneration Panel and Approval
of the Members Allowance Scheme
Date 1st added:
2 November 2022
Pay Policy Full Council 18 Jan 2023 Open
Updates to the annually revised pay Cabinet Member for
policy for staff. Climate Change,
Environment, Heritage,
Human Resources and
S Legal and Democratic
g Services
1) Date 1st added: 11
I; November 2022
Review of the Public Health Cabinet 9 Feb 2023 Open

Page 4



Title and Summary of Proposed Decision Making Body Meeting Relevant documents Consultees (including May report or
Decision and name of relevant Date/Proposed submitted to decision town and parish part of report be
Cabinet Member Publishing Date maker to be councils) and dealt with in
considered* Consultation Method private? If so -
why?
Quarterly Performance Monitoring  Cabinet 9 Feb 2023 Open

Report Q3 2022-23

To provide a summary of progress
against Corporate Plan activities and
measures for the period October to
December 2022. To inform Cabinet of
areas of particular success, issues
requiring attention and remedial
activity in place to deal with these. To
provide a report on the financial
osition of the council for the same
;ﬁeriod

GT ab

Cabinet Member for
Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change
and Corporate
Resources

Date 15t added: 2
November 2022

Page 5



Title and Summary of Proposed
Decision

Decision Making Body
and name of relevant
Cabinet Member

Meeting
Date/Proposed
Publishing Date

Relevant documents
submitted to decision
maker to be
considered*

Consultees (including
town and parish
councils) and
Consultation Method

May report or
part of report be
dealt with in
private? If so -
why?

Discretionary Rates Relief — Heat
Network Rates Relief Scheme

This is a Government led initiative for
one year only to support eligible
business ratepayers who provide
thermal energy from a central source
to customers via a network of pipes
for the purpose of space heating,
space cooling or domestic hot water.
From 1 April 2023 Government
intends for the relief to be provided
“Wia legislation and relief to be
rovided from that date onwards and
l_\he council to provide under
adiscretionary relief provisions for the
one-year period to assist eligible
business rate payers as an incentive
to reducing carbon emissions from
heating.
At the time of writing one business
has been identified on the Island out
of the 25 across England.

Cabinet

Cabinet Member for
Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change
and Corporate
Resources

Date 15t added: 2
November 2022

9 Feb 2023

Open

Page 6



Title and Summary of Proposed
Decision

Decision Making Body
and name of relevant

Meeting

Date/Proposed

Relevant documents
submitted to decision

Consultees (including
town and parish

May report or
part of report be

Cabinet Member Publishing Date maker to be councils) and dealt with in
considered* Consultation Method private? If so -
why?
Approval of ‘Statement of Intent’ Cabinet 9 Feb 2023 Open
for ECO4 Flexibility Scheme
Deputy Leader, Cabinet
The Energy Company Obligation Member for Digital
(ECO4) Scheme runs from 2022-26. Transformation, Housing,
It allows local authorities to apply a Homelessness and
broader range of criteria to define fuel Poverty
poor and vulnerable households that Date 15t added: 2
can benefit from ECO4 funding for November 2022
energy efficiency improvements,
known as ECO Flex. To participate in
ECO Flex, local authorities must
;Bublish a ‘Statement of Intent’ (SOI)
hich specifies the criteria that will be
sed to define eligible households.
~Yhis report will consider the SOI for
the Isle of Wight Council to be used
throughout ECOA4.
Determination of School Cabinet 9 Feb 2023 Open
Admission Arrangements for
2024/25 Cabinet Member for
Children's Services,
To decide the school admission Education and Lifelong
arrangements for academic year Skills
2024/25 Date 1t added: 8
December 2022
Adoption of new Planning Cabinet 9 Feb 2023 Open
Enforcement Strategy
Cabinet Member for
A decision to adopt a new Planning Planning and
Enforcement Strategy Enforcement
Date 15t added: 11
November 2022

Page 7



Streets, Wroxall) (Traffic
Regulation) Order No 1 2022

TRO proposal in Wroxall, as part of
the District 5 TRO review.

Cabinet Member for
Infrastructure, Highways
PFl and Transport

Date 1t added: 20
December 2022

conducted online, via
press publication and
street notices on site

Title and Summary of Proposed Decision Making Body Meeting Relevant documents Consultees (including May report or
Decision and name of relevant Date/Proposed submitted to decision town and parish part of report be
Cabinet Member Publishing Date maker to be councils) and dealt with in
considered* Consultation Method private? If so -
why?
Budget and Council Tax Setting Cabinet 9 Feb 2023 Separate exercise Open
2023-2024 and Future Years'
Forecasts Full Council 22 Feb 2023
Budget and Council Tax Setting Cabinet Member for
Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change
and Corporate
Resources
Date 15t added: 11
November 2022
-Risposal of potential housing Cabinet 9 Feb 2023 East Cowes Waterfront Part exempt
asite(s) in East Cowes Implementation Group Yes — appendix
Q . -
o) Cabinet Member for and local member summarising
= o confirm the granting of an option Levelling Up, appraisal of
o dispose , subject to securing Regeneration, Business responses to EOI
planning permission, on one or both Development and issued in April
of the council owned development Tourism 2022 - responses
sites known as Maresfield Rd and Date 1stadded: 6 July were submitted as
Albany 2022 commercial in
confidence
The Isle of Wight Council (Various Cabinet 9 Feb 2023 Public consultation Open

Page 8



Title and Summary of Proposed Decision Making Body Meeting Relevant documents Consultees (including May report or
Decision and name of relevant Date/Proposed submitted to decision town and parish part of report be
Cabinet Member Publishing Date maker to be councils) and dealt with in
considered* Consultation Method private? If so -
why?
The Isle of Wight Council (Various  Cabinet 9 Feb 2023 Open

Streets, Ventnor) )(Traffic
Regulation) Order No 1 2022

TRO proposal in Ventnor, as part of
the District 5 TRO review.

6T abed

Cabinet Member for
Infrastructure, Highways
PFl and Transport

Date 1st added: 20
December 2022

Page 9



Title and Summary of Proposed
Decision

Decision Making Body
and name of relevant
Cabinet Member

Meeting
Date/Proposed
Publishing Date

Relevant documents
submitted to decision
maker to be
considered*

Consultees (including
town and parish
councils) and
Consultation Method

May report or
part of report be
dealt with in
private? If so -

why?

Carers' Strategy 2023-2028

To adopt a new unpaid carers
strategy as the previous strategies -

“Working Together With Carers
Strategy” 2013 to 2016

“Working Together With Carers
Strategy 2017 to 2019” (Refresh)

are out of date.

;Erhe new strategy was delayed by the

%Iobal Covid 19 pandemic but is now
eady to be formally adopted and

agreed by our island’s statutory
partners. The strategy focuses on the
direction and areas which need to
change to better support our island's
unpaid carers and make a real
difference to those people supporting

our islands most vulnerable residents.

Cabinet

Cabinet Member for Adult
Social Care, Public
Health

Date 1st added: 8
December 2022

9 Mar 2023

Detailed and extensive
consultation during 2021
— 2022 with our island’s
unpaid carers and our
strategy steering group,
including representation
from statutory services
and the Voluntary,
Community and Social
Enterprise (VCSE)
sector.

Island wide consultation
though a survey
conducted 2021, a digital
workshop during 2022,
six face to face
workshops.

Regular monthly
meetings with the focus
group, partners included
Age UK, Carers IW,
People Matter Isle of
Wight, Carewatch Isle of
Wight.

Face to face meeting at
Carers IW during 2022
which allowed for final
comment and agreement
by our islands unpaid
carers of its contents and
direction.

Open

Page 10



Title and Summary of Proposed Decision Making Body Meeting Relevant documents Consultees (including May report or
Decision and name of relevant Date/Proposed submitted to decision town and parish part of report be
Cabinet Member Publishing Date maker to be councils) and dealt with in
considered* Consultation Method private? If so -
why?
Determine Academic Year Term Cabinet 9 Mar 2023 Open
Dates 2024/25
Cabinet Member for
To seek approval on the Children's Services,
determination of school term and Education and Lifelong
holiday dates for the school year Skills
2024-25 Date 1t added: 8
December 2022
Early Years Childcare Sufficiency Cabinet 9 Mar 2023 Open
Report
Cabinet Member for
-0 he purpose of the report is to Children's Services,
@rovide an overview of Early Years Education and Lifelong
@hildcare sufficiency on the Isle of Skills
{XVight. The LA has a statutory duty to  Date 1st added: 8
ensure there are sufficient Early December 2022
Years childcare places that are
accessible to parents. This duty is
presented through this report to
elected council members and is made
available to parents.
Draft Island Planning Strategy Cabinet 11 May 2023 Open

Cabinet to consider a motion agreed
at Full Council on 16 November 2022
that returned the Draft Island
Planning Strategy to Cabinet for
review.

Cabinet Member for
Planning and
Enforcement

Date 1st added: 8
December 2022

Page 11



Title and Summary of Proposed
Decision

Decision Making Body
and name of relevant
Cabinet Member

Meeting

Date/Proposed
Publishing Date

Relevant documents
submitted to decision
maker to be
considered*

Consultees (including
town and parish
councils) and
Consultation Method
why?

May report or
part of report be
dealt with in
private? If so -

Local Cycling & Walking
Infrastructure Plans (LCWIP’s)

To adopt the Local Cycling and
Walking Infrastructure Plans to
enable working with key local,
regional and national stakeholders on
securing resources to delivering
infrastructure improvements.

U
he adoption of the Newport
ﬁ-larbour Masterplan

%upplementary Planning
ocument

Whether to adopt the draft Newport
Harbour Masterplan as a
supplementary planning document

Cabinet

Cabinet Member for
Infrastructure, Highways
PFl and Transport

Date 1st added: 20
December 2022

Cabinet 8 Jun 2023
Cabinet Member for

Levelling Up,

Regeneration, Business

Development and

Tourism

Date 1%t added: 7

September 2022

11 May 2023

East Cowes and
Whippingham

Cowes, Gurnard and
Northwood

Brading, Bembridge & St
Helens

Town & Parish Councils Open
and other stakeholder

groups included cycle

forum, IW ramblers,

public rights of way, local

area residents.

Slide presentation

provided and

Q&A sessions taken

place.

Open

Page 12



Corporate Scrutiny Committee - Workplan 2022-25

The committee is responsible for Scrutiny functions in respect of decisions and activities within the remit of the council, the Cabinet,
Cabinet members, officers, and any functions not otherwise expressly delegated to another Scrutiny committee

Agenda Items

10 January 2023(Budget Issues

Description & Background

a) Draft budget proposals 2023- 24

To comment on outline budget proposals.

b) Cancellation of the Tour of Britain

To consider the implications of the cancellation of
the Tour of Britain that was due to take place 11
September 2022.

Lead Officer/Cabinet Member

Leader and Strategic Oversight /
Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change and
Corporate Resources

Cabinet Member for Levelling Up,
Regeneration, Business Development
and Tourism

(el

Economic Recovery

To monitor the actions being taken with regard to
the delivery of the key activity identified in the
Corporate Plan relating to economic recovery.

Cabinet Member for Regeneration,
Business Development and Tourism

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

31 January 2023|Cowes Floating Bridge
- INFORMAL

To discuss the outcome of the mediation process
for the Floating Bridge

7 February 2023 |Budget proposals for 2023-24

To comment on draft budget proposals.

Leader and Strategic Oversight /
Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change and
Corporate Resources

9 wa)| epusaby



22

Asset Management/Property
Rationalisation

To consider a report on the lines of enquiry
agreed by the Committee at its meeting on 12
April 2022

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change and
Corporate Resources

Quarterly Performance Monitoring
Report Quarter 3 2022-23

To consider the performance measures for
Quarter 3 of 2022-23

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change, and
Corporate Resources

Cowes Floating Bridge

To consider the timeline and outcomes from the
Cowes Floating Bridge mediation and the future
of the vessel

Cabinet Member for Infrastructure,
Highways PFl and Transport

Pre Decision Scrutiny - Cabinet Iltems
on the Forward Plan

a) Disposal of potential housing site(s) in East
Cowes

To consider the granting of an option to dispose,
subject to securing planning permission, on one
or both of the council owned development sites
known as Maresfield Rd and Albany prior to
decision at Cabinet

Cabinet Member for Levelling Up,
Regeneration, Business Development
and Tourism

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

7 March 2023

Scrutiny Annual Report

To review the work of Scrutiny and make
recommendations for improvements where
appropriate.

Chairman of the Corporate Scrutiny
Committee

The Council’s Policy Framework

To consider a report on the lines of enquiry
agreed by the Committee at its meeting on 10
May 2022

Leader and Strategic Oversight /
Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change and
Corporate Resources




IW Community Safety Partnership
Annual Report 2021-22

Slipped from November 2022. To consider the
annual report of the partnership in accordance
with the Committee’s statutory function to review
or scrutinise decisions made, or other action
taken, in connection with the discharge by the
responsible authorities of their crime and disorder
functions.

Cabinet Member for Community
Protection, Regulatory Services and
Waste

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

9 May 2023 |Consultations and Community To consider a report on the lines of enquiry Cabinet Member
Engagement agreed by the Committee at its meeting on 10
May 2022
Forward Plan To identify any items due to be determined that |Committee
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
6 June 2023 [Partnership Arrangements To consider a report on the lines of enquiry Leader and Strategic Oversight /

agreed by the Committee at its meeting on 10
May 2022

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change and
Corporate Resources

Quarterly Performance Monitoring
Report Quarter 4 2022-23

To consider the performance measures for
Quarter 4 of 2022-23

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change, and
Corporate Resources

Pre Decision Scrutiny - Cabinet Iltems
on the Forward Plan

a) The adoption of the Newport Harbour
Masterplan Supplementary Planning Document
To consider the draft Newport Harbour
Masterplan as a supplementary planning
document prior to decision at Cabinet




Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

11 July 2023

Capital Programme/ Capital Strategy

To consider a report on the lines of enquiry
agreed by the Committee at its meeting on 10
May 2022

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change and
Corporate Resources

Performance Management Framework

To consider a report on the lines of enquiry
agreed by the Committee at its meeting on 6
September 2022.

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change and
Corporate Resources

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

N
g

12 September
2023

Corporate Complaints Annual Report
2022-23

To consider the annual complaints report to
ensure that this is helping to drive service
improvement through lessons learnt.

Cabinet Member

Quarterly Performance Monitoring
Report Quarter 1 2023-24

To consider the performance measures for
Quarter 1 2023-24

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change, and
Corporate Resources

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

10 October 2023




Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

7 November [IW Community Safety Partnership To consider the annual report of the partnership [Cabinet Member for Community
2023 Annual Report 2022-23 in accordance with the Committee’s statutory Protection, Regulatory Services and
function to review or scrutinise decisions made, |Waste
or other action taken, in connection with the
discharge by the responsible authorities of their
crime and disorder functions.
Quarterly Performance Monitoring To consider the performance measures for Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Report Quarter 2 2023-24 Quarter 2 2023-24 Transformational Change, and
Corporate Resources
Committee's Workplan a) Forward Plan Committee
To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25
9 January 2024 |Draft budget proposals 2024- 25 To comment on outline budget proposals. Leader / Cabinet Members / Section

151 Officer

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee




6 February 2024

Budget proposals for 2024-25

To comment on draft budget proposals

Leader / Cabinet Members / Section
151 Officer

Quarterly Performance Monitoring
Report Quarter 3 2023-24

To consider the performance measures for
Quarter 3 2023-24

Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Transformational Change, and
Corporate Resources

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

12 March 2024

Scrutiny Annual Report

To review the work of Scrutiny and make
recommendations for improvements where
appropriate.

Chairman of the Corporate Scrutiny
Committee / Scrutiny Officer

Committee's Workplan a) Forward Plan Committee
To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25
7 May 2024
Committee's Workplan a) Forward Plan Committee

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25




June 2024  [Quarterly Performance Monitoring To consider the performance measures for Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,
Report Quarter 4 2023-24 Quarter 4 2023-24 Transformational Change, and
Corporate Resources
Committee's Workplan a) Forward Plan Committee
To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25
July 2024
Committee's Workplan a) Forward Plan Committee
To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25
September 2024 [Corporate Complaints Annual Report [To consider the annual complaints report to Cabinet Member for Strategic Finance,

2023-24

ensure that this is helping to drive service
improvement through lessons learnt.

Corporate Resources and
Transformational Change / Director of
Corporate Services

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

October 2024




Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

November 2024

IW Community Safety Partnership
Annual Report 2023-24

To consider the annual report of the partnership
in accordance with the Committee’s statutory
function to review or scrutinise decisions made,
or other action taken, in connection with the
discharge by the responsible authorities of their
crime and disorder functions.

Cabinet Member for Community
Protection, Regulatory Services and
Waste

/ Director of Neighbourhoods

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

January 2025 (Draft budget proposals 2025-26 To comment on outline budget proposals. Leader / Cabinet Members / Section
151 Officer
Committee's Workplan a) Forward Plan Committee
To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25
February 2025 |Draft budget proposals 2025-26 To comment on draft budget proposals Leader / Cabinet Members / Section

151 Officer




Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

March 2025

Scrutiny Annual Report

To review the work of Scrutiny and make
recommendations for improvements where
appropriate.

Chairman of the Corporate Scrutiny
Committee / Scrutiny Officer

Committee's Workplan

a) Forward Plan

To identify any items due to be determined that
would benefit from pre- or post-decision scrutiny.
b) Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Committee

Tg-a0ed




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Y
\;

ISLEo
WIGHT Agenda ltem Introduction
Committee CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date 10 JANUARY 2023

Topic DRAFT BUDGET PROPOSALS 2023-24
BACKGROUND

To discuss the general principles, risks and demographic pressures behind the
2023-24 budget.

FOCUS FOR SCRUTINY

1. Is the Leader confident that the Council can deliver a balanced budget for
2023-247
2. Given the uncertainty of the impact of the cost of living crisis and level of

Government funding what changes will have to be made to the current Medium
Term Financial Strategy?

3. What virements have had to be undertaken during 2022-23 between budget
headings and how will this be taken into account for budget planning purposes
for 2023-247

4. The quarterly performance report shows that savings are being made in the
year as a result of staff vacancies. Will the budget proposals for 2023-24 take
into account a full staffing establishment to ensure that there is capacity to
deliver services at the required level?

5. A number of authorities have already indicated that they would need to issue a
section 114 notice. Is this something that has been looked at by the Leader if
there is no increase in the level of funding?

6. What is the level of reserves that the Council is expected to retain for 2023-24
in terms of revenue expenditure and what is the logic behind that level?

7. Has the current budget enabled delivery of all the key priorities for 2022-23,
shown in the Corporate Plan and is it expected that the draft budget proposals
will also enable the continued delivery of all activities or will amendments be

required?

8. What is the impact upon capital schemes as the result of increased rates of
interest?

9. Is there a current strategic plan for each service and will these have to be

reviewed to reflect the financial situation?

10. Is there a clear identification of risks and actions needed to minimise risks
arising from budget or service reductions?

11.  What are the key risk areas for the budget?

12.  Will performance measures help influence budget allocation?

13.  How can uncertainty be accounted for in the budget?

Page 33



14. Do policies exist on such issues as savings, overspends or underspends, when
were these last reviewed and are these widely known?

15.  How will any demographic changes be accounted for within the budget?

APPROACH

The committee to receive a written answer to the above questions to be circulated
before the formal meeting in January 2023 to allow for a robust discussion.

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED

None provided.

Contact Point: Melanie White, Scrutiny Officer, @ 821000 ext 8876
e-mail melanie.white@iow.gov.uk

Page 34


mailto:melanie.white@iow.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 8
Mr/“\\

\/

ISLEof :

WIGHT Agenda Item Introduction

Committee CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date 10 JANUARY 2023

Topic CANCELLATION OF THE TOUR OF BRITAIN
BACKGROUND

To consider the implications of the cancellation of the event that was due to take place on
11 September 2022 following the death of Queen Elizabeth.

FOCUS FOR SCRUTINY

1.  As it was originally proposed the council would aim to meet the cost of hosting the
event through sponsorship, what was the level of sponsorship received against
monies committed by the council?

2.  What risk assessment was undertaken with regard to the event being cancelled?

3.  What insurance arrangements or mechanisms are in place to recoup monies?

4 Is the Tour of Britain going to come to the island in the future?

APPROACH
A committee report to be submitted.

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED

e Tour of Britain Scrutiny Report

e Tour of Britain Scrutiny Report - APPENDIX 1 — Agreement with Sponsors

Contact Point: Melanie White, Scrutiny Officer, @ 821000 ext 8876
e-mail melanie.white@iow.gov.uk

Page 35


mailto:melanie.white@iow.gov.uk

Page 36



ISLEo :

wWIGHT Committee report

C O UNICI L

Committee CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date 10 JANUARY 2023

Title TOUR OF BRITAIN: IMPACT OF THE CANCELLATION

Report of CABINET MEMBER FOR LEVELLING UP, REGENERATION,
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM

SUMMARY

1.

N

©w

B

To consider the implications to the council of the cancellation of the Tour of Britain
event that was due to take place on 11 September 2022, following the death of
Queen Elizabeth II.

The council agreed to enter into an agreement with Sweetspot to host the final stage
of the Tour of Britain (TOB) in the Cabinet paper of 9 January 2020, originally in
2021. The event was seen as a way in which to showcase the island as a destination
and to boost tourism income and the wider economy.

Due to the pandemic the event was rescheduled to September of 2022 and this was
agreed in an officer decision of the 10 September 2020.

The council was provided with a contract for the Tour of Britain event which was
reviewed by the council Legal and Procurement teams. This contract whilst
commercially confidential contained suitable clauses in the event of cancellation. If
the event was cancelled due to Force Majeure, Sweetspot would refund the host
venue fees after real costs had been deducted and contribution to overheads.
Sweetspot the event organisers were suitably insured to allow for this to happen.

The Cabinet paper of Jan 2020 agreed that the cost might be offset by sponsorship
income. A suitable contractor was procured to undertake this work and a contract put
in place and agreed with the Council Legal and Procurement team. This contract also
contained suitable clauses in the event of cancellation.

The council, in carrying out its duties, drew up the relevant terms and conditions for
sponsors, these are included in appendix 1, this was approved by the council’s legal
and Procurement team. It contains a section on cancellation and Force Majeure. This
provided for a requirement for the council to, after removal of any costs, return the
appropriate fee to the sponsors. As a result, no funds were received through
sponsorship as the council had incurred no cost in the provision of the sponsorship
arrangements at this stage.

Page 37



7. The event was cancelled on Friday the 9th September at 4pm. The contract that the
council had in place with Sweetspot entitled it to a refund, but only of host venue fees
after real costs had been deducted. At this stage Sweetspot had incurred almost all
the costs to stage the event. Sweetspot made it clear from the outset that they would
not be in a position to refund any of the monies to the council, however, in recent
discussions with Sweetspot they have agreed to providing a sum against a future
cycling event on the Isle of Wight. Discussions are due to take place about any future
event.

BACKGROUND

8. The total cost of hosting the Tour of Britain stage was expected in 2021 to be circa
£340,000 comprising the fees for hosting, project management, operational costs,
infrastructure costs such as road closures, marketing, and public relations, and
pursuing sponsorship. This cost did not include time spent by officers in respective
parts of the council in managing the event.

9. The decision to host this event was mainly determined by the level of additional
economic activity that could be achieved to benefit the Island economy. There is
an estimated direct economic benefit of around £4 million to the Island through
hosting a Tour of Britain stage (source: SweetSpot Partnering World Class
Cycling events publication). Estimates from councils staging similar stages have
shown up to a 40 per cent increase in visitor numbers.

10. The Cabinet paper noted the extent to which the council could attract sponsorship
which would reduce the overall cost to the council. At this early stage and prior to
any meaningful engagement with potential sponsor the Cabinet paper also noted
that it would be speculative to estimate what the likely residual cost to the council
would be.

11. The fee for hosting the event was £250,000. This document provides that
SweetSpot bears the responsibility for running the event itself but clearly outlines
the areas where the host venue is responsible.

12. The council identified, in the Cabinet paper, the estimated costs associated with
hosting the event in line with the information supplied by other local authorities
which had hosted such events. They include a project manager to deliver the
Council responsibilities, infrastructure costs not provided by SweetSpot, such as
road closures, and the specialist commercial support for fund raising. These costs
are estimated at £90,000. Further costs were identified in marketing the event to
ensure it delivered the Economic benefits that the Council hoped to achieve.
Some of these benefits have been realised despite the cancellation and will be
reported in Visit Isle of Wights report which is due on the event.

13. The council had contracted with many suppliers to undertake the infrastructure
work. Some of these costs were abortive, but due to the late cancellation many
costs had been incurred. The cost to the Council was 350K. However, this does
not take any account of the current negotiations with Sweetspot and there offer of
a reduced staging fee if the Council agrees to undertake a future cycling event
with the event.

Page 38



CONFIDENTIAL / EXEMPT ITEMS

14. The council has been provided with a contract for the Tour of Britain event which
has been reviewed to determine the legal implications. This item has been
provided by a third party, SweetSpot Group (SSG), and is confidential on the
grounds of Commercial Confidentiality.

APPENDICES ATTACHED

15. Appendix 1 - Agreement with Sponsors

BACKGROUND PAPERS

16. Cabinet Paper - 9 January 2020
https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/Data/Cabinet/20200109/Agenda/PAPER%20D %20-
%20Isle%200f%20Wight%20Cycling%20-
%20International%20Events%20Tour.pdf

Contact Point: Alex Minns, Assistant Director Neighbourhoods
@ 821000 e-mail alex.minns@iow.gov.uk

COLIN ROWLAND CLLR JULIE JONES EVANS
Director of Neighbourhoods Cabinet Member for Levelling Up, Regeneration,
Business Development and Tourism

Page 39


https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/Data/Cabinet/20200109/Agenda/PAPER%20D%20-%20Isle%20of%20Wight%20Cycling%20-%20International%20Events%20Tour.pdf
https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/Data/Cabinet/20200109/Agenda/PAPER%20D%20-%20Isle%20of%20Wight%20Cycling%20-%20International%20Events%20Tour.pdf
https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/Data/Cabinet/20200109/Agenda/PAPER%20D%20-%20Isle%20of%20Wight%20Cycling%20-%20International%20Events%20Tour.pdf
mailto:alex.minns@iow.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Dated | (i M(lj 20217

ISLE OF WIGHT COUNCIL
and
SWEETSPOT GROUP LIMITED

AGREEMENT

RELATING TO THE SOURCING OF SPONSORSHIP MONIES FOR CYCLING EVENTS,
INCLUDING THE FINAL STAGE OF THE TOUR OF BRITAIN 2022

Page 41




TABLE OF CONTENTS
1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
COMMENCEMENT AND DURATION
2. TERM
3. EXTENDING THE INITIAL TERM
4. DUE DILIGENCE AND SUPPLIER’'S WARRANTY

THE SERVICES

5. SUPPLY OF SERVICES
6. KPI'S

7. SERVICE STANDARDS
8. COMPLIANCE

9. BUSINESS CONTINUITY
CHARGES AND PAYMENT

10. PAYMENT

STAFF

11. KEY PERSONNEL

12.  OTHER PERSONNEL USED TO PROVIDE THE SERVICES
13.  SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE ADULTS
14.  TUPE

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

15. REPORTING AND MEETINGS

16. MONITORING

17.  ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES AND RECORDS

18.  CHANGE CONTROL, AND CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT
19. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

20.  SUB-CONTRACTING AND ASSIGNMENT

LIABILITY

21. INDEMNITIES

22. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

23. INSURANCE

INFORMATION

24.  FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

25. DATA PROTECTION

26.  CONFIDENTIALITY

27.  AUDIT

28. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Page 42

11
11
11

13
14
14
14
15

16

18
19
19
20

20
20
21
21
22
22

23
24
25

26
27
27
28
30




29. TERMINATION FOR BREACH

30. TERMINATION ON NOTICE

31. FORCE MAJEURE

32. PREVENTION OF BRIBERY

33. COMPLIANCE WITH ANTI-SLAVERY AND HUMAN TRAFFICKING LAWS
34. CONSEQUENCES OF TERMINATION OR EXPIRY
GENERAL PROVISIONS

35.  WAIVER

36. RIGHTS AND REMEDIES

37.  SEVERABILITY

38. PARTNERSHIP OR AGENCY

39. THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

40.  PUBLICITY

41.  NOTICES

42. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

43, GOVERNING LAW

44.  JURISDICTION

SCHEDULES

1. SPECIFICATION

2. CONTRACT MANAGEMENT AND PERFORMANCE REGIME
3. SUPPLIER'S TENDER

4. CHARGES AND PAYMENT

5. BUSINESS CONTINUITY

6. CHANGE CONTROL

7. EXIT

8. TUPE

TERMINATION

Page 43

30
31
31
32

34

34
34
35
35
35
35
36
36
36
36

38
39
52
53
54
55
57
61




This agreement is made as a deed onthe  day of lq M@y 2017
BETWEEN

(1

ISLE OF WIGHT COUNCIL of County Hall, High Street, Newport, Isle of Wight, PO30
1UD (the ‘Authority’); and

(2) SWEETSPOT GROUP LIMITED incorporated and registered in England and Wales
with company number 04572912 whose registered office address is at Belgrave
House, 39-43 Monument Hill, Weybridge, KT13 8RN (the ‘Supplier’)

BACKGROUND

(A)  The Authority sought proposals for the sourcing of sponsorship for cycling events,
including the Tour of Britain stage to be held on the Isle of Wight in September 2022
by means of a public tender exercise.

(B) The Authority has, through a competitive process, selected the Supplier to provide
these services and the Supplier is willing and able to provide the services in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement.

AGREED TERMS

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 The definitions and rules of interpretation in this clause apply in this agreement.

‘Achieved KPIs’; in respect of any Service in any measurement period, the standard
of performance actually achieved by the Supplier in the provision of that Service in the
measurement period in question (calculated and expressed in the same way as the
KP! for that Service is calculated and expressed in Schedule 2 (Contract Management
and Performance Regime)).

‘Associated Company’; any holding company from time to time of the Supplier and
any subsidiary from time to time of the Supplier, or any subsidiary of any such holding
company.

‘Authorised Representatives’; the persons respectively designated as such by the
Authority and the Supplier, the first such persons being set out in Schedule 2 (Contract
Management and Performance Regime).

‘Best Industry Practice’; the standards which fall within the upper quartile in the
relevant industry for the provision of comparable services which are substantially
similar to the Services or the relevant part of them, having regard to factors such as
the nature and size of the parties, the KPls, the term, the pricing structure and any
other relevant factors.

Page 44



‘Bribery Act’; the Bribery Act 2010 and any subordinate legislation made under that
Act from time to time together with any guidance or codes of practice issued by the
relevant government department concerning the legislation.

‘Business Continuity Plan’; a plan which sets out the procedures to be adopted by

the Supplier to ensure business continuity in the event there is a disruption to service

delivery (including procedures to be taken by the Supplier in planning and providing
for any such event) and in accordance with Clause 9 (Business Continuity).

‘Catastrophic Failure’;

(a) a failure by the Supplier for whatever reason to implement the Business
Continuity Plan successfully and in accordance with its terms on the occurrence
of a disruption to service delivery.

(b) any action by the Supplier, whether in relation to the Services and this agreement
or otherwise, which in the reasonable opinion of the Authority’s Authorised
Representative has or may cause significant harm to the reputation of the
Authority.

‘Change’; any change to this agreement including to any of the Services.
‘Change Control Note’; the written record of a Change agreed or to be agreed by the
parties pursuant to the Change Control Procedure.
‘Change Control Procedure’; the procedure for changing this agreement, as set out
in Schedule 6 (Change Control).
‘Charges’; the charges which shall become due and payable by the Authority to the
Supplier in respect of the Services in accordance with the provisions of this agreement,
as such charges are set out in Schedule 4 (Charges and Payment).
‘Commencement Date’; shall be 8" November 2021.
‘Commercially Sensitive Information’; shall be information identified in the tender
documentation as being commercially sensitive and specifically being the information
of a commercially sensitive nature relating to the Supplier, its intellectual property rights
or its business or which the Supplier has indicated to the Authority that, if disclosed by
the Authority, would cause the Supplier significant commercial disadvantage or
material financial loss.

‘Consistent Failure’; shall have the meaning set out in Part 3 of Schedule 2 (Contract

Management and Performance Regime).

‘Contract Year’; a period of twelve (12) months, commencing on the Commencement

Date.

‘Data Protection Legislation’; all applicable data protection and privacy legislation in

force from time to time in the UK including the UK GDPR; the Data Protection Act 2018

(and regulations made thereunder) and the Privacy and Electronic Communications

Page 45 S




Regulations 2003 (S/ 2003/2426) as amended and the guidance and codes of practiceﬁ
issued by the Information Commissioner or other relevant regulatory authority and
applicable to a party.

‘Default Notice’; is defined in Clause 5.2 (Supply of Services).

‘Dispute Resolution Procedure’; the procedure set out in Clause 19 (Dispute

Resolution).

‘EIRs’; the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (S| 2004/3391) together with

any guidance and/or codes of practice issued by the Information Commissioner or

relevant government department in relation to such regulations.

‘Exit Plan’; the plan set out in Schedule 7 (Exit).

‘Extension Period’; shall have the meaning given to it in Clause 3.1 (Extending the

Initial Term).

‘Financial Reports; the reports to be prepared and presented by the Supplier in

accordance with Clause 15 (Reporting and Meetings) and Schedule 2 (Contract

Management and Performance Regime).

‘FOIA’; the Freedom of Information Act 2000, and any subordinate legislation made

under the Act from time to time, together with any guidance and/or codes of practice

issued by the Information Commissioner or relevant government department in relation
to such legislation.

‘Force Majeure’; any cause affecting the performance by a party of its obligations

under this agreement arising from acts, events, omissions or non-events beyond its

reasonable control, including acts of God, riots, war, acts of terrorism, fire, flood, storm
or earthquake and any disaster, but excluding any industrial dispute relating to the

Supplier, the Supplier's Personnel or any other failure in the Supplier's supply chain.

‘Health and Safety Policy’; the health and safety policy of the Authority as provided

to the Supplier on or before the Commencement Date and as subsequently provided

to the Supplier from time to time except any provision of any such subsequently
provided policy that cannot be reasonably reconciled to ensuring compliance with
applicable Law regarding health and safety.

‘Information’; has the meaning given under section 84 of FOIA.

‘Initial Term’; the period commencing on the Commencement Date and ending on the

19" September 2022.

‘Insolvency Event’; where:

(a) the Supplier suspends, or threatens to suspend, payment of its debts or is unable
to pay its debts as they fall due or admits inability to pay its debts or being a
company or limited liability partnership) is deemed unable to pay its debts within
the meaning of section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986 OR (being an individual)

6
Page 46



(b)

()

(k)

is deemed either unable to pay its debts or as having no reasonable prospect of
so doing, in either case, within the meaning of section 268 of the Insolvency Act
1986 OR (being a partnership) has any partner to whom any of the foregoing
apply;

the Supplier commences negotiations with all or any class of its creditors with a
view to rescheduling any of its debts, or makes a proposal for or enters into any
compromise or arrangement with its creditors other than (being a company) for
the sole purpose of a scheme for a solvent amalgamation of the Supplier with
one or more other companies or the solvent reconstruction of that other party;

a petition is filed, a notice is given, a resolution is passed, or an order is made,
for or in connection with the winding up of the Supplier (being a company, limited
liability partnership or partnership) other than for the sole purpose of a scheme
for a solvent amalgamation of that other party with one or more other companies
or the solvent reconstruction of that other party;

an application is made to court, or an order is made, for the appointment of an
administrator, or if a notice of intention to appoint an administrator is given or if
an administrator is appointed, over the Supplier (being a company);

the holder of a qualifying floating charge over the assets of the Supplier (being a
company) has become entitled to appoint or has appointed an administrative
receiver;

a person becomes entitled to appoint a receiver over the assets of the Supplier
or a receiver is appointed over the assets of the Supplier;

the Supplier (being an individual) is the subject of a bankruptcy petition or order;
a creditor or encumbrancer of the Supplier attaches or takes possession of, or a
distress, execution, sequestration or other such process is levied or enforced on
or sued against, the whole or any part of the other party's assets and such
attachment or process is not discharged within fourteen (14) days;

any event occurs, or proceeding is taken, with respect to the other party in any
jurisdiction to which it is subject that has an effect equivalent or similar to any of
the events mentioned in (a) to (h) (inclusive);or

the Supplier suspends or ceases, or threatens to suspend or cease, carrying on
all or a substantial part of its business; or

the Supplier (being an individual) dies or, by reason of illness or incapacity
(whether mental or physical), is incapable of managing his or her own affairs or

becomes a patient under any mental health legislation.

‘Intellectual Property’; any and all intellectual property rights of any nature anywhere

in the world whether registered, registerable or otherwise, including patents, utility

Page 47 7




models, trademarks, registered designs and domain names, applications for any of the@
foregoing, trade or business names, goodwill, copyright and rights in the nature of
copyright, design rights, rights in databases, moral rights, know-how and any other
intellectual property rights which subsist in computer software, computer programs,
websites, documents, information, techniques, business methods, drawings, logos,
instruction manuals, lists and procedures and particulars of customers, marketing
methods and procedures and advertising literature, including the "look and feel" of any
websites.
‘Key Personnel’; those personnel identified in Schedule 2 (Contract Management and
Performance Regime) for the roles, atiributed to such personnel, as modified pursuant
to Clause 11 (Key Personnel).
‘KPIs’; the key performance indicators set out in Schedule 2 (Contract Management
and Performance Regime).
‘Law’; the laws of England and Wales and the European Union and any other laws or
regulations, regulatory policies, guidelines or industry codes which apply to the
provision of the Services or with which the Supplier must comply.
‘Management Reports’; the reports to be prepared and presented by the Supplier in
accordance with Clause 15 (Reporting and meetings) and Schedule 2 (Contract
Management and Performance Regime) to include a comparison of Achieved KPls
with the Target KPls in the measurement period in question and measures to be taken
to remedy any deficiency in Achieved KPls.
‘Necessary Consents’; all approvals, certificates, authorisations, permissions,
licences, permits, regulations and consents necessary from time to time for the
performance of the Services.
‘Payment Plan’; the plan for payment of the Charges as set out in Schedule 4
(Charges and Payment).
‘Personal Data’; has the meaning given to it in the Data Protection Legislation.
‘Prohibited Act’; the following constitute Prohibited Acts:
(a) to directly or indirectly offer, promise or give any person working for or engaged
by the Authority a financial or other advantage to:
(i) induce that person to perform improperly a relevant function or activity; or
(iiy reward that person for improper performance of a relevant function or
activity;
(b) to directly or indirectly request, agree to receive or accept any financial or other
advantage as an inducement or a reward for improper performance of a relevant
function or activity in connection with this agreement;

(c) committing any offence:

Page 48




(i)  under the Bribery Act;
(i)  under legislation or common law concerning fraudulent acts;
(i) defrauding, attempting to defraud or conspiring to defraud the Authority.
(d) any activity, practice or conduct which would constitute one of the offences listed
under Clause (c), if such activity, practice or conduct had been carried out in the
UK.
‘Regulated Activity’; in relation to children shall have the same meaning as set out in
Part 1 of Schedule 4 to the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006 and in relation
to vulnerable adults shall have the same meaning as set out in Part 2 of Schedule 4 to
the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006.
‘Regulated Activity Provider’; shall have the same meaning as set out in section 6
of the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006.
‘Relevant Transfer’; a relevant transfer for the purposes of TUPE.
‘Remediation Notice’; a notice served by the Authority in accordance with Clause
29.1.1 (Termination for breach).
‘Replacement Services’; any services that are identical or substantially similar to any
of the Services and which the Authority receives in substitution for any of the Services
following the termi‘nation or expiry of this agreement, whether those services are
provided by the Authority internally or by any Replacement Supplier.
‘Replacement Supplier’; any third party supplier of Replacement Services appointed
by the Authority from time to time.
‘Representatives’; means, in relation to a party, its employees, officers,
representatives and advisors.
‘Request for Information’; a request for information-or an apparent request under the
Code of Practice on Access to Government Information, FOIA or the EIRs.
‘Service Failure’; a failure by the Supplier to provide the Services in accordance with
any KPI or this agreement.
‘Services’; the services to be delivered by or on behalf of the Supplier under this
agreement, as more particularly described in Schedule 1(Specification).
‘Sub-Contract’; any contract between the Supplier and a third party pursuant to which
the Supplier agrees to source the provision of any of the Services from that third party.
‘Sub-Contractor’; the contractors or supplier's that enter into a Sub-Contract with the
Supplier.
‘Supplier Party’; the Supplier's agents and contractors, including each Sub-

Contractor.

Page 49 9




1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6
1.7
1.8

1.9
1.10

‘Supplier’s Personnel’; all employees, staff, other workers, agents and consultants
of the Supplier and of any Sub-Contractors who are engaged in the provision of the
Services from time to time.

‘Supplier’'s Tender; the tender submitted by the Supplier and other associated
documentation as set out in Schedule 3 (Supplier's Tender).

‘Target KPI’; the minimum level of performance for a KPI which is required by the
Authority as set out against the relevant KPI in Schedule 2 (Contract Management and
Performance Regime).

Term’; the period of the Initial Term as may be varied by:

(a) any Extension Period; or

(b) the earlier termination of this agreement in accordance with its terms.
‘Termination Date’; the date of expiry or termination of this agreement.

‘TUPE’; the Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2006
(SI 2006/246).

‘UK GDPR’; has the meaning given to it in section 3(10) (as supplemented by section
205(4)) of the Data Protection Act 2018.

‘Working Day’; Monday to Friday, excluding any public holidays in England and
Wales.

Clause, schedule and paragraph headings shall not affect the interpretation of this
agreement.

A person includes a natural person, corporate or unincorporated body (whether or not
having separate legal personality) and that person's legal and personal
representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

The schedules form part of this agreement and shall have effect as if set out in full in
the body of this agreement and any reference to this agreement includes the
schedules.

A reference to a company shall include any company, corporation or other body
corporate, wherever and however incorporated or established.

Words in the singular shall include the plural and vice versa.

A reference to one gender shall include a reference to the other genders.

A reference to a statute or statutory provision is a reference to it as it is in force for the
time being, taking account of any amendment, extension, or re-enactment and includes
any subordinate legislation for the time being in force made under it.

A reference to writing or written includes faxes but not e-mail.

Any obligation in this agreement on a person not to do something includes an obligation
not to agree or allow that thing to be done.

10
Page 50



1.14

A reference to a document is a reference to that document as varied or novated (in

each case, other than in breach of the provisions of this agreement) at any time.

References to clauses and schedules are to the clauses and schedules of this

agreement; references to paragraphs are to paragraphs of the relevant schedule.

Any words following the terms including, include, in particular or any similar expression

shall be construed as illustrative and shall not limit the sense of the words, description,

definition, phrase or term preceding those terms.

If there is any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions in the main body of this

agreement and the schedules, such conflict or inconsistency shall be resolved

according to the following order of priority:

1.14.1  the clauses of the agreement;

1.14.2  Schedule 1 (Specification) to this agreement;

1.14.3  the remaining schedules to this agreement other than Schedule 3 (Supplier’s
Tender);

1.14.4  Schedule 3 (Supplier's Tender) to this agreement.

COMMENCEMENT AND DURATION

2,

3.2

3.3

TERM
This agreement shall take effect on the Commencement Date and shall continue for

the Term.

EXTENDING THE INITIAL TERM

The Authority may extend this agreement beyond the Initial Term by a further period
or periods of up to two (2) years (each such extension together with any such
extensions being the ‘Extension Period’). If the Authority wishes to extend this
agreement, it shall give the Supplier at least one (1) months' written notice of such
intention before the expiry of the Initial Term or Extension Period.

if the Authority gives such notice then the Term shall be extended by the period set out
in the notice.

If the Authority does not wish to extend this agreement beyond the Initial Term this
agreement shall expire on the expiry of the Initial Term without the need for formal
notice to be given and the provisions of Clause 34 (Consequences of termination or

expiry) shall apply.

DUE DILIGENCE AND SUPPLIER’S WARRANTY
The Supplier acknowledges and confirms that:

Page 51 "




4.2

4.3

4.4

4.1.1 The Authority has delivered or made available to the Supplier all of the
information and documents that the Supplier considers necessary or relevant
for the performance of its obligations under this agreement;

4.1.2 it has made and shall make its own enquiries to satisfy itself as to the accuracy
and adequacy of any information supplied to it by or on behalf of the Authority
pursuant to Glause 4.1.1;

4.1.3 it has satisfied itself (whether by inspection or having raised all relevant due
diligence questions with the Authority before the Commencement Date) of all
relevant details relating to the performance of its obligations under this
agreement; and

4.1.4 it has entered into this agreement in reliance on its own due diligence.

Save as provided in this agreement, no representations, warranties or conditions are

given or assumed by the Authority in respect of any information which is provided to

the Supplier by the Authority and any such representations, warranties or conditions
are excluded, save to the extent that such exclusion is prohibited by Law.

The Supplier:

4.31 warrants and represents that all information made by the Supplier as a part

of the procurement process, including without limitation the Supplier's
Tender or response to any pre-qualification questionnaire (if applicable),
remains true, accurate and not misleading, save as may have been
specifically disclosed in writing to the Authority prior to execution of the
agreement; and

4.3.2 shall promptly notify the Authority in writing if it becomes aware during the

performance of this agreement of any inaccuracies in any information
provided to it by the Authority during such due diligence which materially and
adversely affects its ability to perform the Services or meet any Target KPls.

The Supplier shall not be entitied to recover any additional costs from the Authority
which arise from, or be relieved from any of its obligations as a result of, any matters
or inaccuracies notified to the Authority by the Supplier in accordance with Clause 4.3.2
save where such additional costs or adverse effect on performance have been caused
by the Supplier having been provided with fundamentally misleading information by or
on behalf of the Authority and the Supplier could not reasonably have known that the
information was incorrect or misleading at the time such information was provided. If
this exception applies, the Supplier shall be entitled to recover such reasonable
additional costs from the Authority or shall be relieved from performance of certain
obligations as shall be determined by the Change Control Procedure.

12
Page 52



4.5

Nothing in this Clause 4 shall limit or exclude the liability of the Authority for fraud or

fraudulent misrepresentation.

THE SERVICES

52

5.3

5.4

SUPPLY OF SERVICES

The Supplier shall provide the Services to the Authority with effect from the
Commencement Date and for the duration of this agreement in accordance with the
provisions of this agreement, including without limitation Schedule 1 (Specification)
and Schedule 2 (Contract Management and Performance Regime).

In the event that the Supplier does not comply with the provisions of Clause 5.1 in any
way, the Authority may serve the Supplier with a notice in writing setting out the details
of the Supplier's default (a ‘Default Notice’).

Notwithstanding the provision of Clause 5.2 if the Supplier shall at any time fail to carry
out any part of the Services in accordance with the provisions of clause 5. 7 then without

prejudice to any other right or remedy which the Authority may possess in respect of

“such failure, the Authority may:

5.3.1 require the Supplier to remedy such default within such time as may be
specified by the Authority by providing or providing again (as the case may
be) without further charges to the Authority such part of the Services to the
required standard; and/or

53.2 without determining the agreement in whole or in part, itself provide or
procure the provision of such part of the Services until such time as the
Supplier shall have proved to the reasonable satisfaction of the Authority
that such part of the Services will once more be provided by the Supplier to
the required standard or, at the Authority's option until such later time as the
Authority may specify as being reasonable notice in all the circumstances
that the Supplier will once more so provide such part of the Services; and

5.3.3 without determining the whole of the agreement, determine the agreement
in respect of such part of the Services only and thereafter itself provide or
procure the provision of such part of the Services

The Authority may charge the cost of any services provided or procured by it under

Clause 5.3 together with the Authority’s reasonable costs incurred in administering the

provision or procurement of such services (‘Administration Charge’) up to a

maximum of ten percent (10%) of the cost of such Services, to the Supplier.

Page 53 13




6.2

6.3

8.2

8.3

8.4

H

KPI'S

Where any Service is stated in Schedule 2 (Contract Management and Performance
Regime) to be subject to a specific KPI, the Supplier shall provide that Service in such
a manner as will ensure that the Achieved KPI in respect of that Service delivered is
equal to or higher than the corresponding Target KPI to such specific KPI.

If the existing Services are varied or new Services are added, Target KPIs for the same
will be determined and included within Schedule 2 (Contract Management and
Performance Regime).

The Supplier shall provide records of and Management Reports summarising the
Achieved KPIs as provided for in Clause 15 (Reporting and meetings).

SERVICE STANDARDS

Without prejudice to Clause 6 (KPIs), the Supplier shall provide the Services, or

procure that they are provided:

7.1.1 with reasonable skill and care and in accordance with the best practice
prevailing in the industry from time to time;

7.1.2 in all respects in accordance with the Authority’s policies set out in Schedule
1; and

7.1.3 in accordance with all applicable Law.

COMPLIANCE

The Supplier shall ensure that all Necessary Consents are in place to provide the
Services and the Authority shall not (unless otherwise agreed) incur any additional
costs associated with obtaining, maintaining or complying with the same.

Where there is any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this agreement
and the requirements of a Necessary Consent, then the latter shall prevail, provided
that the Supplier has made all reasonable attempts to obtain a Necessary Consent in
line with the requirements of the Services and the Supplier has notified the Authority
in writing.

The Supplier shall (and shall procure that the Supplier's Personnel shall) perform its
obligations under this agreement (including those in relation to the Services) in
accordance with all applicable Law regarding health and safety.

Each party shall notify the other as soon as practicable of any health and safety
incidents or material health and safety hazards of which it becomes aware and which
relate to or arise in connection with the performance of this agreement. The Supplier
shall instruct the Supplier's Personnel to adopt any necessary associated safety

measures in order to manage any such material health and safety hazards.

14
Page 54



8.5

8.6

9.2

Without limiting the general obligation set out in Clause 7.1 (Service standards), the

Supplier shall (and shall procure that the Supplier's Personnel shall):

8.5.1 perform its obligations under this agreement (including those in relation to
the Services) in accordance with:

(a) all applicable equality law (whether in relation to race, sex, gender
reassignment, age, disability, sexual orientation, religion or belief,
pregnancy, maternity or otherwise);

(b) the Authority’s equality and diversity policy as provided to the Supplier
from time to time;

(c) any other requirements and instructions which the Authority
reasonably imposes in connection with any equality obligations
imposed on the Authority at any time under applicable equality law;
and,

8.5.2 take all necessary steps, and inform the Authority of the steps taken, to
prevent unlawful discrimination designated as such by any court or tribunal,
or the Equality and Human Rights Commission or (any successor
organisation), and

8.56.3 at all times comply with the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 in the
performance of this agreement. The Supplier shall also undertake, or refrain
from undertaking, such acts as the Authority requests so as to enable the
Authority to comply with its obligations under the Human Rights Act 1998.

The Supplier must ensure that all of its employees, officers, agents and contractors are

paid at least the National Living Wage or where appropriate the National Minimum

Wage, as legislatively applicable at the time of delivery of services.

BUSINESS CONTINUITY

The Supplier shall comply at all times with the relevant provisions of the Business

Continuity Plan.

Following the disruption of the Services, the Supplier shall:

9.2.1 implement the Business Continuity Plan;

9.2.2 continue to provide the affected Services to the Authority in accordance with
the Business Continuity Plan; and

9.2.3 restore the affected Services to normal within the period laid out in the Business
Continuity Plan

To the extent that the Supplier complies fully with the provisions of this Clause 9 (and

the reason for the disruption to the Services was not a breach of any of the other terms

of this agreement on the part of the Supplier), the KPIs to which the affected Services

Page 55 15




¥

are to be provided during the continuation of the disruption to the Services shall not be
the KPls as referred to in Clause 6 (KPIs) but shall be the KPIs set out in the Business
Continuity Plan or (if none) the best service levels which are reasonably achievable in
the circumstances.

CHARGES AND PAYMENT

10.
10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

PAYMENT

In consideration of the provision of the Services by the Supplier in accordance with the

terms and conditions of this agreement, the Authority shall pay the Charges to the

Supplier in accordance with the Payment Plan.

Unless otherwise stated in Schedule 4 (Charges and Payment), the Charges:

11.2.1  shall remain fixed during the Term; and

11.2.2 s the entire price payable by the Authority to the Supplier in respect of the

Services and includes, without limitation, any royalties, licence fees, suppliers and all

consumables used by the Supplier, travel costs, accommodation expenses and the

cost of Supplier's Personnel.

The Supplier shall invoice the Authority for payment of the Charges at the time the

Charges are expressed to be payable in accordance with the Payment Plan. All

invoices shall be directed to the Authority’s Authorised Representative and shall

contain such information as the Authority may inform the Supplier from time to time.

Where the Supplier submits an invoice to the Authority in accordance with Clause 10.2,

the Authority will consider and verify that invoice within ten (10) Working Days.

The Authority shall pay the Supplier any sums due under such an invoice no later than

a period of thirty (30) days from the date on which the Authority has determined that

the invoice is valid and undisputed.

Where the Authority fails to comply with Clause 10.4, and there is an undue delay in

considering and verifying the invoice, the invoice shall be regarded as valid and

undisputed for the purposes of Clause 10.5 ten (10) Working Days after the date on

which it is received by the Authority.

Where the Supplier enters into a Sub-Contract, the Supplier shall include in that Sub-

Contract: ' o

10.7.1  provisions having the same effect as Clause 10.4 to Clause 10.6 of this
agreement; and

10.7.2  a provision requiring the counterparty to that Sub-Contract to include in any
Sub-Contract which it awards provisions having the same effect as Clause
10.4 to Clause 10.6 of this agreement.

16
Page 56



10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

In this Clause 10.7, ‘Sub-Contract’ means a contract between two (2) or more
suppliers, at any stage of remoteness from the Authority in a subcontracting chain,
made wholly or substantially for the purpose of performing (or contributing to the
performance of) the whole or any part of this agreement.

Where any party disputes any sum to be paid by it then a payment equal to the sum
not in dispute shall be paid and the dispute as to the sum that remains unpaid shall be
determined in accordance with Clause 20 (Dispute Resolution). Provided that the sum
has been disputed in good faith, interest due on any sums in dispute shall not accrue
until the earlier of twenty eight (28) days after resolution of the dispute between the
parties.

Subject to Clause 10.8, interest shall be payable on the late payment of any undisputed
Charges properly invoiced under this agreement in accordance with the Late Payment
of Commercial Debts (Interest) Act 1998. The Supplier shall not suspend the supply of
the Services if any payment is overdue.

The Charges are stated exclusive of VAT, which shall be added at the prevailing rate
as applicable and paid by the Authority following delivery of a valid VAT invoice. The
Supplier shall indemnify the Authority against any liability (including any interest,
penalties or costs incurred) which is levied, demanded or assessed on the Authority at
any time in respect of the Supplier’s failure to account for, or to pay, any VAT relating
to payments made to the Supplier under this agreement.

The Supplier shall maintain complete and accurate records of, and supporting
documentation for, all amounts which may be chargeable to the Authority pursuant to
this agreement. Such records shall be retained for inspection by the Authority for six
(6) years from the end of the Contract Year to which the records relate.

The Authority may retain or set off any sums owed to it by the Supplier which have
fallen due and payable against any sums due to the Supplier under this agreement or
any other agreement pursuant to which the Supplier or any Associated Company of
the Supplier provides goods or services to the Authority.

The Supplier shall make any payments due to the Authority without any deduction
whether by way of set-off, counterclaim, discount, abatement or otherwise, unless the
Supplier has a valid court order requiring an amount equal to such deduction to be paid

by the Authority to the Supplier.

Page 57 7




STAFF

1.
11.1

1.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

KEY PERSONNEL

Each party shall appoint the persons named as such in Schedule 2 (Contract

Management and Performance Regime) as the individuals who shall be responsible

for the matters allocated to such Key Personnel. The Key Personnel shall be those

people who are identified by each party as being key to the success of the

implementation and/or operation of the Services and who shall be retained on the

implementation and/or operation of the Services for such time as a person is required

to perform the role which has been allocated to the applicable Key Personnel. The Key

Personnel shall have the authority to act on behalf of their respective party on the

matters for which they are expressed to be responsible.

The Supplier shall not remove or replace any of the Key Personnel unless:

11.2.1  requested to do so by the Authority;

11.2.2  the person is on long-term sick leave;

11.2.3  the element of the Services in respect of which the individual was engaged
has been completed to the Authority’s satisfaction;

11.2.4  the person resigns from their employment with the Supplier; or

11.2.5  the Supplier obtains the prior written consent of the Authority.

The Supplier shall inform the Authority of the identity and background of any

replacements for any of the Key Personnel as soon as a suitable replacement has

been identified. The Authority shall be entitled to interview any such person and may

object to any such proposed appointment within ten (10) Working Days of being

informed of or meeting any such replacement if, in its reasonable opinion, it considers

the proposed replacement to be unsuitable for any reason.

Each party shall ensure that the role of each of its Key Personnel is not vacant (in

terms of a permanent Representative) for more than twenty (20) Working Days. Any

replacement shall be as, or more, qualified and experienced as the previous incumbent

and fully competent to carry out the tasks assigned to the Key Personnel whom they

have replaced. A temporary replacement shall be identified with immediate effect from

the Supplier or the Authority becoming aware of the role becoming vacant.

The Authority may require the Supplier to remove, or procure the removal of, any of its

Key Personnel whom it considers, in its reasonable opinion, to be unsatisfactory for

any reason which has a material impact on such person’s responsibilities.

If the Supplier replaces the Key Personnel as a consequence of this Clause 11, the

cost of effecting such replacement shall be borne by the Supplier.

18
Page 58



12.
12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

12.5

13.
13.1

13.2

13.3

OTHER PERSONNEL USED TO PROVIDE THE SERVICES

At all times, the Supplier shall ensure that:

12.1.1  each of the Supplier's Personnel is suitably qualified, adequately trained and
capable of providing the applicable Services in respect of which they are
engaged;

12.1.2  thereis an adequate number of Supplier's Personnel to provide the Services
property;

12.1.3 only those people who are authorised by the Supplier (under the
authorisation procedure to be agreed between the parties) are involved in
providing the Services; and

12.1.4  all of the Supplier's Personnel comply with all of the Authority’s policies.

The Authority may refuse to grant access to, and remove, any of the Supplier's

Personnel who do not comply with any such policies, or if they otherwise present a

security threat.

The Supplier shall replace any of the Supplier's Personnel who the Authority

reasonably decides have failed to carry out their duties with reasonable skill and care.

Following the removal of any of the Supplier's Personnel for any reason, the Supplier

shall ensure such person is replaced promptly with another person with the necessary

training and skills to meet the requirements of the Services.

The Supplier shall maintain up-to-date personnel records on the Supplier's Personnel

engaged in the provision of the Services and shall provide information to the Authority

as the Authority reasonably requests on the Supplier’s Personnel. The Supplier shall
ensure at all times that it has the right to provide these records in compliance with the
applicable Data Protection Legislation.

The Supplier shall use its best endeavours to ensure continuity of personnel and to

ensure that the turnover rate of its staff engaged in the provision or management of

the Services is at least as good as the prevailing industry norm for similar services,

locations and environments.

SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE ADULTS

The parties acknowledge that where the Services being delivered under this
agreement require the same, the Supplier is a Regulated Activity Provider with ultimate
responsibility for the management and control of the Regulated Activity provided under
this agreement and for the purposes of the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006.
The Supplier shall adopt Safeguarding Policies and such policies shall comply with the
Authority's safeguarding policy as amended from fime to time.

The Supplier shall:

Page 59 19




13.4

13.5

13.6

14.

13.3.1 ensure that all individuals engaged in Regulated Activity are subject to é
valid enhanced disclosure check for regulated activity undertaken through
the Disclosure and Barring Service (‘DBS’); and

13.3.2 monitor the level and validity of the checks under this Clause 13.3 for each
member of staff;

13.3.3 not employ or use the services of any person who is barred from, or whose
previous conduct or records indicate that he or she would not be suitable to
carry out Regulated Activity or who may otherwise present a risk to service
users.

The Supplier warrants that at all times for the purposes of this agreement it has no
reason to believe that any person who is or will be employed or engaged by the
Supplier in the provision of the Services is barred from the activity in accordance with
the provisions of the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006 and any regulations
made thereunder, as amended from time to time. |

The Supplier shallimmediately notify the Authority of any information that it reasonably
requests to enable it to be satisfied that the obligations of this Clause 13 have been
met.

The Supplier shall refer information about any person carrying out the Services to the
DBS where it removes permission for such person to carry out the Services (or would
have, if such person had not otherwise ceased to carry out the Services) because, in
its opinion, such person has harmed or poses a risk of harm to the service users or
children or vulnerable adults.

TUPE
The parties agree that the provisions of Schedule 8 (TUPE) shall apply to any Relevant
Transfer of staff under this agreement.

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

15.
15.1

156.2

16.
16.1

REPORTING AND MEETINGS

The Supplier shall provide the management reports in the form and at the intervals set
out in Schedule 2 (Contract Management and Performance Regime).

The Authorised Representatives and relevant Key Personnel shall meet in accordance
with the details set out in Schedule 2 (Contract Management and Performance
Regime) and the Supplier shall, at each meeting, present its previously circulated
Management Reports and Financial Reports in the format set out in that Schedule.

MONITORING
The Authority will monitor the performance of the Services by the Supplier.

20
Page 60



16.2

17.
17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

18.
18.1
18.2

18.3

The Supplier shall co-operate, and shall procure that its Sub-Contractors co-operate,
with the Authority in carrying out the monitoring referred to in Clause 16.1 at no
additional charge to the Authority.

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES AND RECORDS

The Supplier shall establish in relation to this agreement suitable accounting
procedures for the setting up and maintenance of accounting records and financial
management and produce audited/verified accounts as required by the Authority.

The Supplier shall compile and maintain such information as the Authority may
reasonably require so that the Authority is able to monitor and evaluate the provision
and performance of the Services and the application of the Charges.

The Supplier will provide to the Authority a copy of its audited final accounts as soon
as they are available during a Contract Year.

The Supplier shall maintain complete and accurate records of, and supporting
documentation for, all amounts which may be chargeable to the Authority pursuant to
this agreement. Such records shall be retained for inspection by the Authority for six
(6) years from the end of the Contract Year to which the records relate.

CHANGE CONTROL AND CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT

Any requirement for a Change shall be subject to the Change Control Procedure.

The Supplier must, to the extent reasonably practicable, co-operate and assist the

Authority in fulfilling its Best Value Duty.

The Supplier shall have an ongoing obligation throughout the Term to identify new or

potential improvements to the Services. As part of this obligation the Supplier shall

identify and report to the Authority’s Authorised Representative quarterly in the first

Contract Year and once every six months for the remainder of the Term on:

18.3.1  the emergence of new and evolving relevant technologies which could
improve the Services;

18.3.2 new or potential improvements to the Services including the quality,
responsiveness, procedures, benchmarking methods, performance
mechanisms and customer support services in relation to the Sérvices;

18.3.3  new or potential improvements to the interfaces or integration of the Services
with other services provided by third parties or the Authority which might
result in efficiency or productivity gains or in reduction of operational risk;
and

18.3.4  changes in ways of working that would enable the Services to be delivered
at lower costs and/or bring greater benefits to the Authority.

Page 61 21




18.4

19.
19.1

19.2

20.
20.1

20.2

$
Any potential Changes highlighted as a result of the Supplier's reporting in accordance
with Clause 18.3 shall be addressed by the parties using the Change Control
Procedure.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

If a dispute arises out of or in connection with this agreement or the performance,

validity or enforceability of it (‘Dispute’) the parties shall follow the procedure set out

in this clause:

19.1.1 either party shall give to the other written notice of the Dispute, setting out
its nature and full particulars (‘Dispute Notice’), together with relevant
supporting documents. On service of the Dispute Notice, the Authorised
Representatives shall attempt in good faith to resolve the Dispute;

19.1.2 if the Authorised Representatives are for any reason unable to resolve the
Dispute within thirty (30) days of service of the Dispute Notice, the Dispute
shall be referred to the Authority’s Director of Neighbourhoods and the
Supplier's CEO who shall attempt in good faith to resolve it; and

19.1.3 if the Authority’s Director of Neighbourhoods and the Supplier's CEO are for
any reason unable to resolve the Dispute within thirty (30) days of it being
referred to them, the parties will attempt to setile it by mediation in
accordance with the CEDR Mode! Mediation Procedure. Unless otherwise
agreed between the parties, the mediator shall be nominated by CEDR
Solve. To initiate the mediation, a party must serve notice in writing (‘ADR
Notice’) to the other party to the Dispute, requesting a mediation. A copy of
the ADR Notice should be sent to CEDR Solve. The mediation will start not
later than sixty (60) days after the date of the ADR Notice.

The commencement of mediation shall not prevent the parties commencing or

continuing court or arbitration proceedings in relation to the Dispute under Clause 43

(Governing Law) which clause shall apply at all times.

SUB-CONTRACTING AND ASSIGNMENT

Subject to Clause 20.3, neither party shall assign, novate or otherwise dispose of any
or all of its rights and obligations under this agreement without the prior written consent
of the other party, neither may the Supplier sub-contract the whole or any part of its

~ obligations under this agreement except with the express prior written consent of the

Authority, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld.
In the event that the Supplier enters into any Sub-Contract in connection with this
agreement it shall:

22
Page 62



20.3

20.4

20.2.1  remain responsible to the Authority for the performance of its obligations
under the agreement notwithstanding the appointment of any Sub-
Contractor and be responsible for the acts omissions and neglects of its Sub-
Contractors;

20.2.2 impose obligations on its Sub-Contractor in the same terms as those
imposed on it pursuant to this agreement and shall procure that the Sub-
Contractor complies with such terms; and

20.2.3  provide a copy, at no charge to the Authority, of any such Sub-Contract on
receipt of a request for such by the Authority’s Authorised Representative.

The Authority shall be entitled fo novate the agreement to any other body which

substantially performs any of the functions that previously had been performed by the

Authority.

Provided that the Authority has given prior written consent, the Supplier shall be

entitled to novate the agreement where:

20.4.1  the specific change in contractor was provided for in the procurement
process for the award of this agreement;

20.4.2  there has been a universal or partial succession into the position of the
Supplier, following a corporate restructuring, including takeover, merger,
acquisition or insolvency, by another economic operator that meets the
criteria for qualitative selection applied in the procurement process for the

award of this agreement.

LIABILITY

21.
21.1

21.2

INDEMNITIES

Subject to Clause 21.2, the Supplier shall indemnify and keep indemnified the Authority

against all liabilities, costs, expenses, damages and losses incurred by the Authority

arising out of or in connection with:

21.1.1  the Supplier's breach or negligent performance or non-performance of this
agreement;

21.1.2  any claim made against the Authority arising out of or in connection with the
provision of the Services, to the extent that such claim arises out of the
breach, negligent performance or failure or delay in performance of this
agreement by the Supplier or Supplier Personnel;

21.1.3  the enforcement of this agreement.

The indemnity under Clause 21.1 shall apply except insofar as the liabilities, costs,

expenses, damages and losses incurred by the Authority are directly caused (or

Page 63 23




22,
221

22.2

22.3

224

directly arise) from the negligence or breach of this agreement by the Authority or it§
Representatives.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Neither party shall be liable to the other party, whether in contract, tort (including

negligence), breach of statutory duty, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential

loss arising under or in connection with this agreement.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Clause 22.1, but subject to Clause 22.4, the Supplier

assumes responsibility for and acknowledges that the Authority may, amongst other

things, recover:

22.2.1 sums paid by the Authority to the Supplier pursuant to this agreement, in
respect of any services not provided in accordance with the agreement;

22.2.2 wasted expenditure;

22.2.3 additional costs of procuring and implementing replacements for, or
alternatives to, the Services, including consultancy costs, additional costs of
management time and other personnel costs and costs of equipment and
materials;

22.2.4  losses incurred by the Authority arising out of or in connection with any claim,
demand, fine, penalty, action, investigation or proceeding by any third party
(including any Sub-Contract, Supplier's Personnel, regulator or customer of
the Authority) against the Authority caused by the act or omission of the
Supplier;

22.2.5 any anticipated savings.

Each party shall at all times take all reasonable steps to minimise and mitigate any

loss or damage arising out of or in connection with this agreement, including any losses

for which the relevant party is entitled to bring a claim against the other party pursuant
to the indemnities in this agreement.

Subject to Clause 22.1 and Clause 22.6, the Supplier's aggregate liability:

23.4.1 is unlimited in respect of:

(a) the indemnities in Schedule 8 (TUPE);
(b) the indemnities in Clause 28.2 (Intellectual Property);
)
)

—~~

c any breach of Clause 32 (Prevention of bribery),

(d any breach of Clause 33 (Compliance with Anti-Slavery and Human
Trafficking Laws);
(e) any claim or action in respect of corporate manslaughter;

(f) the Supplier's wilful default.

24
Page 64



22.5

22.6

23.
23.1

22.4.2 in respect of all other claims, losses or damages, whether arising from tort
(including negligence), breach of statutory duty, or otherwise, arising under or
in connection with this agreement, shall in no event exceed £340,000 in each
Contract Year.

Subject to Clause 22.1 and Clause 22.6, the Authority's aggregate liability to the

Supplier for all claims, losses or damages, whether arising from tort (including

negligence), breach of statutory duty, or otherwise, arising under or in connection with

this agreement (other than a failure to pay any of the Charges that are properly due
and payable and for which the Authority shall remain fully liable), shall be limited in any

Contract Year to the total Charges that are properly due and payable in the relevant

Contract Year.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this agreement neither party limits or excludes

its liability for:

22.6.1  fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation;

22.6.2  death or personal injury caused by its negligence (or the negligence of its

personnel, agents or subcontractors);

22.6.3  breach of any obligation as to title implied by statute; or

22.6.4  any other liability for which may not be limited under any applicable Law.

INSURANCE

The Supplier shall at its own cost effect and maintain with a reputable insurance

company a policy or policies of insurance providing as a minimum the following levels

of cover:

23.1.1  public liability insurance with a limit of indemnity of not less than ten million
pounds (£10,000,000) in relation to any one claim or series of claims;

23.1.2  employer's liability insurance with a limit of indemnity of not less than ten
million pounds (£10,000,000) in relation to any one claim or series of claims;

23.1.3  professional indemnity insurance with a limit of indemnity of not less than
five million pounds (£5,000,000) in relation to any one claim or series of
claims and shall ensure that all professional consultants or Sub-Contractors
involved in the provision of the Services hold and maintain appropriate
cover;

(the ‘Required Insurances’) The cover shall be in respect of all risks which may be

incurred by the Supplier, arising out of the Supplier's performance of the agreement,

including death or personal injury, loss of or damage to property or any other loss.

Such policies shall include cover in respect of any financial loss arising from any advice

given or omitted to be given by the Supplier.

25
Page 65




23.2

23.3

23.4

23.5

The Supplier shall give the Authority, on request, copies of all insurance policie‘s
referred fo in this clause or a broker's verification of insurance to demonstrate that the
Required Insurances are in place, together with receipts or other evidence of payment
of the latest premiums due under those policies.

If, for whatever reason, the Supplier fails to give effect to and maintain the Required
Insurances, the Authority may make alternative arrangements to protect its interests
and may recover the costs of such arrangements from the Supplier.

The terms of any insurance or the amount of cover shall not relieve the Supplier of any
liabilities under the agreement.

The Supplier shall hold and maintain the Required Insurances for a minimum of six (6)
years following the expiration or earlier termination of the agreement.

INFORMATION

24,
241

24.2

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

The Supplier acknowledges that the Authority is subject to the requirements of the

FOIA and the EIRs. The Supplier shall;

2411  provide all necessary assistance and cooperation as reasonably requested
by the Authority to enable the Authority to comply with its obligations under
the FOIA and EIRs;

24.1.2 transfer to the Authority all Requests for Information relating to this
agreement that it receives as soon as practicable and in any event within
two (2) Working Days of receipt;

24.1.3  provide the Authority with a copy of all Information belonging to the Authority
requested in the Request For Information which is in its possession or control
in the form that the Authority requires within five (5) Working Days (or such
other period as the Authority may reasonably specify) of the Authority’s
request for such Information; and

2414  not respond directly to a Request For Information unless authorised in
writing to do so by the Authority.

The Supplier acknowledges that the Authority may be required under the FOIA and

EIRs to disclose Information (including Commercially Sensitive Information) without

consulting or obtaining consent from the Supplier. The Authority shall take reasonable

steps to notify the Supplier of a Request For Information (in accordance with the

Secretary of State's section 45 Code of Practice on the Discharge of the Functions of

Public Authorities under Part 1 of the FOIA) to the extent that it is permissible and

reasonably practical for it to do so but (notwithstanding any other provision in this

26
Page 66




24.3

24.4

25.
25.1

25.2

26.
26.1

26.2

agreement) the Authority shall be responsible for determining in its absolute discretion
whether any Commercially Sensitive Information and/or any other information is
exempt from disclosure in accordance with the FOIA and/or the EIRs.
Notwithstanding any other term of this agreement, the Supplier consents to the
publication of this agreement in its entirety (including variations), subject only to the
redaction of information that is exempt from disclosure in accordance with the
provisions of the FOIA and EIRs.

The Authority shall, prior to publication, consult with the Supplier on the manner and
format of publication and to inform its decision regarding any redactions but shall have
the final decisions in its absolute discretion. The Supplier shall assist and co-operate
with the Authority to enable the Authority to publish this agreement.

DATA PROTECTION

Both parties will comply with all applicable requirements of and all their obligations
under the Data Protection Legislation which arise in connection with the agreement.
Given the nature of this agreement and the Services, the parties do not envisage that
either party will process any Personal Data for or on behalf of the other party, under or
in connection with this agreement or the Services. Where and to the extent that in
undertaking the obligations set out in this agreement or performing the Services, either
party anticipates that the other will process any Personal Data for and on behalf of the
other party it shall notify the other party and the parties shall agree a variation to this
agreement to incorporate appropriate provisions in accordance with Article 28 of the
UK GDPR or as otherwise required by the Data Protection Legislation.

CONFIDENTIALITY

Subject to Clause 26.2, the parties shall keep confidential all matters relating to this

agreement and shall use all reasonable endeavours to prevent their Representatives

from making any disclosure to any person of any matters relating hereto.

Clause 26.1 shall not apply to any disclosure of information:

26.2.1  required by any applicable Law, provided that Clause 24.2 (Freedom of
Information) shall apply to any disclosures required under the FOIA or the
EIRs;

26.2.2 that is reasonably required by persons engaged by a party in the
performance of such party's obligations under this -agreement;

26.2.3  where a party can demonstrate that such information is already generally
available and in the public domain otherwise than as a result of a breach of
Clause 26.1;

Page 67 27




26.3

27.
271

27.2

26.2.4

26.2.5

26.2.6

26.2.7

26.2.8

by the Authority of any document to which it is a party and which the parties
to this agreement have agreed contains no commercially sensitive
information;

to enable a determination to be made under Clause 19 (Dispute Resolution);
which is already lawfully in the possession of the receiving party, prior to its
disclosure by the disclosing party;

by the Authority to any other department, office or agency of the
Government; and

by the Authority relating to this agreement and in respect of which the
Supplier has given its prior written consent to disclosure.

On or before the Termination Date the Supplier shall ensure that all documents and/or

computer records in its possession, custody or control which relate to personal

information of the Authority’s employees, rate-payers or service users, are delivered

up to the Authority or securely destroyed, as directed by the Authority.

AUDIT

During the Term and for a period of six (6) years after the Termination Date, the

Authority may conduct or be subject to an audit for the following purposes:

27.1.1

27.1.2

27.1.3

27.1.4

27.1.5

27.1.6

27.1.7

271.8

to verify the accuracy of Charges (and proposed or actual variations to them
in accordance with this agreement) and/or the costs of all Supplier (including
Sub-Contractors) of the Services;

to review the integrity, confidentiality and security of any data relating to the
Authority or any service users;

to review the Supplier's compliance with the Data Protection Legislation, the
FOIA, in accordance with Clause 24 (Freedom of Information) and Clause
25 (Data Protection) and any other legislation applicable to the Services;

to review any records created during the provision of the Services;

to review any books of account kept by the Supplier in connection with the
provision of the Services;

to carry out the audit and certification of the Authority’s accounts;

to carry out an examination pursuant to section 6(1) of the National Audit
Act 1983 of the economy, efficiency and effectiveness with which the
Authority has used its resources;

to verify the accuracy and completeness of the Management Reports and
Financial Reports delivered or rec{uired by this agreement.

Except where an audit is imposed on the Authority by a regulatory body, the Authority

may not conduct an audit under this Clause 27 more than twice in any calendar year.

28
Page 68



27.3

27.4

27.5

27.6

27.7

The Authority shall use its reasonable endeavours to ensure that the conduct of each
audit does not unreasonably disrupt the Supplier or delay the provision of the Services.
Subject to the Authority’s obligations of confidentiality, the Supplier shall on demand
provide the Authority and any relevant regulatory body (and/or their agenis or
representatives) with all reasonable co-operation and assistance in relation to each
audit, including:

27.4.1  all information requested by the above persons within the permitted scope
of the audit;

27.4.2 reasonable access to any sites controlled by the Supplier and to any
equipment used (whether exclusively or non-exclusively) in the performance
of the Services; and

27.4.3  access to the Supplier's Personnel.

The Authority shall endeavour to (but is not obliged to) provide at least fifteen (15)

days' notice of its or, where possible, a regulatory body's, intention to conduct an audit.

The parties agree that they shall bear their own respective costs and expenses

incurred in respect of compliance with their obligations under this clause, unless the

audit identifies a materiaf failure to perform its obligations under this agreement in any
material manner by the Supplier in which case the Supplier shall reimburse the

Authority for all the Authority’s reasonable costs incurred in the course of the audit.

If an audit identifies that:

27.7.1  the Supplier has failed to perform its obligations under this agreement in any
material manner, the parties shall agree and implement a remedial plan. If
the Supplier's failure relates to a failure to provide any information to the
Authority about the Charges, proposed Charges or the Supplier’s costs, then
the remedial plan shall include a requirement for the provision of all such
information;

27.7.2 the Authority has overpaid any Charges, the Supplier shall pay to the
Authority the amount overpaid within twenty eight (28) days. The Authority
may deduct the relevant amount from the Charges if the Supplier fails to
make this payment; and

27.7.3  the Authority has underpaid any Charges, the Authority shall pay to the
Supplier the amount of the under-payment less the cost of audit incurred by
the Authority if this was due to a default by the Supplier in relation to invoicing
within twenty eight (28) days.

Page 69 29




28.
28.1

28.2

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

In the absence of prior written agreement by the Authority to the contrary, all Intellectual
Property created by the Supplier or any employee, agent or subcontractor of the
Supplier:

28.1.1  in the course of performing the Services; or

28.1.2  exclusively for the purpose of performing the Services,

shall vest in the Authority on creation.

The Supplier shall indemnify the Authority against all claims, demands, actions, costs,
expenses (including legal costs and disbursements on a solicitor and client basis),
losses and damages arising from or incurred by reason of any infringement or alleged
infringement (including the defence of such alleged infringement) of any Intellectual
Property Right by the availability of the Services, except to the extent that they have
been caused by or contributed to by the Authority's acts or omissions.

TERMINATION

29.
29.1

29.2

29.3

TERMINATION FOR BREACH

The Authority may terminate this agreement in whole or part with immediate effect by

the service of written notice on the Supplier in the following circumstances:

29.1.1 if the Supplier is in breach of any material obligation under this agreement
provided that if the breach is capable of remedy, the Authority may only
terminate this agreement under this Clause 29.1 if the Supplier has failed to
remedy such breach within twenty eight (28) days of receipt of notice from
the Authority (a ‘Remediation Notice’) to do so;

20.1.2 if a Consistent Failure has occurred;

29.1.3 if a Catastrophic Failure has occurred;

29.1.4  if there is an Insolvency Event.

29.1.5  if there is a change of control of the Supplier within the meaning of section
1124 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010.

29.1.6 if any of the provisions of Regulation 73(1) of the Public Contracts
Regulations 2015 apply.

The Authority may terminate this agreement in accordance with the provisions of

Clause 31 (Force majeure), Clause 32 (Prevention of bribery) and Clause 33

(Compliance with Anti-Slavery and Human Trafficking Laws).

If this agreement is terminated by the Authority for cause such termination shall be at

no loss or cost to the Authority and the Supplier hereby indemnifies the Authority

30
Page 70




30.
30.1

30.2

31.
31.1

31.2

31.3

31.4

31.6

31.6

against any such losses or costs which the Authority may suffer as a result of any such

termination for cause.

TERMINATION ON NOTICE

Without affecting any other right or remedy available to it, the Authority may terminate
this agreement at any time by giving two (2) months' written notice to the Supplier.
Without affecting any other right or remedy available to it, either party may terminate
this agreement at any time, in whole or in part, with the expressed written consent of
the other party. Where termination is in accordance with Clause 30.2 the parties shall

agree the period of notice required.

FORCE MAJEURE

Subject to the remaining provisions of this Clause 31, neither party to this agreement

shall be liable to the other for any delay or non-performance of its obligations under

this agreement to the extent that such non-performance is due to a Force Majeure

Event.

In the event that either party is delayed or prevented from performing its obligations

under this agreement by a Force Majeure Event, such party shall:

31.2.1  give notice in writing of such delay or prevention to the other party as soon
as reasonably possible, stating the commencement date and extent of such
delay or prevention, the cause thereof and its estimated duration;

31.2.2 use all reasonable endeavours to mitigate the effects of such delay or
prevention on the performance of its obligations under this agreement; and

31.2.3 resume performance of its obligations as soon as reasonably possible after
the removal of the cause of the delay or prevention.

A party cannot claim relief if the Force Majeure Event is attributable to that party's wilful
act, neglect or failure to take reasonable precautions against the relevant Force
Majeure Event.
The Supplier cannot claim relief if the Force Majeure Event is one where a reasonable
supplier should have foreseen and provided for the cause in question.
As soon as practicable following the affected party's notification, the parties shall
consult with each other in good faith and use all reasonable endeavours to agree
appropriate terms to mitigate the effects of the Force Majeure Event and fo facilitate
the continued performance of this agreement. Where the Supplier is the affected party,
it shall take and/or procure the taking of all steps to overcome or minimise the
consequences of the Force Majeure Event in accordance with Best Industry Practice

The affected party shali notify the other party as soon as practicable after the Force

Majeure Event ceases or no longer causes the affected party to be unable to comply

Page 71 31




31.7

32,
32.1

32.2

32.3

32.4

with its obligations under this agreement. Following such notification, this agreement
shall continue to be performed on the terms existing immediately before the occurrence
of the Force Majeure Event unless agreed otherwise by the parties.

The Authority may, during the continuance of any Force Majeure Event, terminate this
agreement by written notice to the Supplier if a Force Majeure Event occurs that affects
all or a substantial part of the Services and which continues for more than ten (10)
Working Days.

PREVENTION OF BRIBERY

The Supplier represents and warrants that neither it, nor to the best of its knowledge

any Supplier's Personnel, have at any time prior to the Commencement Date:

32.1.1  committed a Prohibited Act or been formally notified that it is subject to an
investigation or prosecution which relates to an alleged Prohibited Act;
and/or

32.1.2  been listed by any government department or agency as being debarred,
suspended, proposed for suspension or debarment, or otherwise ineligible
for participation in government procurement programmes or contracts on the
grounds of a Prohibited Act.

The Supplier shall not during the term of this agreement:

32.2.1  commit a Prohibited Act; and/or

32.2.2  do or suffer anything to be done which would cause the Authority or any of
the Authority’s employees, consultants, contractors, sub-contractors or
agents to contravene any of the Bribery Act or otherwise incur any liability in
relation to the Bribery Act.

The Supplier shall during the term of this agreement:

32.3.1  establish, maintain and enforce, and require that its Sub-contractors
establish, maintain and enforce, policies and procedures which are
adequate to ensure compliance with the Bribery Act and prevent the
occurrence of a Prohibited Act; and

32.3.2  keep appropriate records of its compliance with its obligations under Clause
32.3.1 and make such records available to the Authority on request.

The Supplier shall immediately notify the Authority in writing if it becomes aware of any

breach of Clause 32.1 and/or Clause 32.2, or has reason to believe that it has or any

of the Supplier's Personnel have:

32.4.1 been subject to an investigation or prosecution which relates to an alleged
Prohibited Act;

32
Page 72



32.5

32.6

32.7

33.
33.1

32.4.2 been listed by any government department or agency as being debarred,
suspended, proposed for suspension or debarment, or otherwise ineligible
for participation in government procurement programmes or contracts on the
grounds of a Prohibited Act; and/or

32.4.3 received a request or demand for any undue financial or other advantage of
any kind in connection with the performance of this agreement or otherwise
suspects that any person or party directly or indirectly connected with this
agreement has committed or attempted to commit a Prohibited Act.

If the Supplier makes a notification to the Authority pursuant to Clause 32.4, the

Supplier shall respond promptly to the Authority’s enquiries, co-operate with any

investigation, and allow the Authority to audit any books, records and/or any other

relevant documentation in accordance with Clause 27 (Audit).

If the Supplier is in Default under Clause 32.1 and/or Clause 32.2, the Authority may

by notice:

32.6.1 require the Supplier to remove from performance of this agreement any
Supplier's Personnel whose acts or omissions have caused the Default; or

32.6.2 immediately terminate this agreement.

Any notice served by the Authority under Clause 32.6 shall specify the nature of the

Prohibited Act, the identity of the party who the Authority believes has committed the

Prohibited Act and the action that the Authority has elected to take (including, where

relevant, the date on which this agreement shall terminate).

COMPLIANCE WITH ANTI-SLAVERY AND HUMAN TRAFFICKING LAWS

In performing its obligations under the agreement, the Supplier shall:

33.1.1  comply with all applicable anti-slavery and human trafficking laws, statutes,
regulations and codes from time to time in force including but not limited to
the Modern Slavery Act 2015; and

33.1.2 not engage in any activity, practice or conduct that would constitute an
offence under sections 1, 2 or 4, of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 if such
activity, practice or conduct were carried out in the UK;

33.1.3 include in contracts with its direct subcontractors and suppliers provisions
which are at least as onerous as those set out in this Clause 33.

33.1.4  notify the Authority as soon as it becomes aware of any actual or suspected
slavery or human trafficking in a supply chain which has a connection with
this agreement.

33.1.5  maintain a complete set of records to trace the supply chain of all Services
provided to the Authority in connection with this agreement; and permit the

Page 73 33




33.2

33.3

34.
34.1

34.2

34.3

Authority and its third party representatives to inspect the Supplier's
premises, records, and to meet the Supplier's personnel to audit the
Supplier's compliance with its obligations under this Clause 33.
The Supplier represents and warrants that at the date of this agreement it not has been
convicted of any offence involving slavery and human trafficking; nor has it been the
subject of any investigation, inquiry or enforcement proceedings regarding any offence
or alleged offence of or in connection with slavery and human trafficking.
The Authority may terminate the agreement with immediate effect by giving written
notice to the Supplier if the Supplier commits a breach of this Clause 33.

CONSEQUENCES OF TERMINATION OR EXPIRY

On the expiry of the Term or if this agreement is terminated in whole or in part for any
reason the provisions of the Exit Plan shall come into effect and the Supplier shall co-
operate fully with the Authority to ensure an orderly migration of the Services to the
Authority or, at the Authority’s request, a Replacement Supplier.

On termination of this agreement and on satisfactory completion of the Exit Plan (or
where reasonably so required by the Authority before such completion) the Supplier
shall procure that all data and other material belonging to the Authority (and all media
of any nature containing information and data belonging to the Authority or relating to
the Services), shall be delivered to the Authority forthwith and the Supplier's Authorised
Representative or Chief Executive Officer shall certify full compliance with this clause.
The provisions of Clause 6.3 (KPIs), Clause 21 (Indemnities), Clause 23 (Insurance),
Clause 24 (Freedom of Information), Clause 25 (Data Protection), Clause 27 (Audit),
Clause 29 (Termination for breach) and this Clause 34 shall survive termination or

expiry of this agreement.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

35.

36.

WAIVER

No failure or delay by a party to exercise any right or remedy provided under this
agreement or by Law shall constitute a waiver of that or any other right or remedy, nor
shall it prevent or restrict the further exercise of that or any other right or remedy. No
single or partial exercise of such right or remedy shall prevent or restrict the further
exercise of that or any other right or remedy.

RIGHTS AND REMEDIES
The rights and remedies provided under this agreement are in addition to, and not
exclusive of, any rights or remedies provided by Law.

34
Page 74




37.
37.1

37.2

38.
38.1

38.2

39.
39.1

39.2

40.
40.1

SEVERABILITY

If any provision or part-provision of this agreement is or becomes invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, it shall be deemed modified to the minimum extent necessary to make
it valid, legal and enforceable. If such maodification is not possible, the relevant
provision or part-provision shall be deemed deleted. Any modification to or deletion of
a provision or part-provision under this clause shall not affect the validity and
enforceability of the rest of this agreement.

If one party gives notice to the other of the possibility that any provision or part-
provision of this agreement is invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the parties shall
negotiate in good faith to amend such provision so that, as amended, it is legal, valid
and enforceable, and, to the greatest extent possible, achieves the intended

commercial result of the original provision.

PARTNERSHIP OR AGENCY

Nothing in this agreement is intended to, or shall be deemed to, establish any
partnership or joint venture between any of the parties, constitute any party the agent
of another party, or authorise any party to make or enter into any commitments for or
on behalf of any other party.

Each party confirms it is acting on its own behalf and not for the benefit of any other

person.

THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

No one other than a party to this agreement, their successors and permitted assignees,
shall have any right to enforce any of its ferms.

The rights of the parties to terminate, rescind or agree any variation, waiver or
settlement under this agreement are not subject to the consent of any other person.

PUBLICITY

The Suppler shall not:

40.1.1 make any press announcements or publicise this agreement or its contents
in any way; or

40.1.2 use the Authority's name or logo in any promotion or marketing or
announcement of orders,

except as required by Law, any government or regulatory authority, any court or other

authority of competent jurisdiction, without the prior written consent of the Authority,

which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

Page 75 35




41,
411

41.2

41.3

414

42,
42.1

42.2

43.

44,

NOTICES

Any notice or other communication given to a party under or in connection with this

agreement shall be in writing marked for the attention of the party's Authorised

Representative and shall be delivered by hand or by pre-paid first-class post or other

next Working Day delivery service at its registered office (if a company) or its principal

place of business (in any other case).

Any notice or communication shall be deemed to have been received:

41.2.1  if delivered by hand, on signature of a delivery receipt or at the time the
notice is left at the proper address;

41.2.2  if sent by pre-paid first-class post or other next Working Day delivery service,
at 9.00 am on the second Working Day after posting or at the time recorded
by the delivery service.

This clause does not apply to the service of any proceedings or other documents in

any legal action or, where applicable, any arbitration or other method of dispute

resolution.

A notice given under this agreement is not valid if sent by email.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This agreement, the schedules and the documents annexed to it or otherwise referred
to in it constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes and
extinguishes all previous agreements, promises, assurances, warranties,
representations and understandings between them, whether written or oral, relating to
its subject matter.

Each party agrees that it shall have no remedies in respect of any statement,
representation, assurance or warranty (whether made innocently or negligently) that is
not set out in this agreement. Each party agrees that it shall have no claim for innocent
or negligent misrepresentation or negligent misstatement based on any statement in
this agreement.

GOVERNING LAW

This agreement and any dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with it or its
subject matter or formation (including non-contractual disputes or claims) shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the law of England and Wales.

JURISDICTION

Each party irrevocably agrees that the courts of England and Wales shall have
exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with
this agreement or its subject matter or formation (including non-contractual disputes or
claims).

36
Page 76




IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed and
delivered as a deed the day and year first before written.

'EXECUTED as a DEED by affixing
the COMMON SEAL of the
ISLE OF WIGHT COUNCIL
in the presence of:

BEN GARD

PRINGIPAL LAWYER
AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
ISLE OF WIGHT GOUNCIL

Authorised Signatory .................

EXECUTED as a DEED by
SWEETSPOT GROUP LIMITED

[Two Directors or One Director and the Company Secretary executing the agreement]:

acting by [ ] a director of the company and [ ] [a director
of the company] [the company secretary]:

Signature: .......oooee i Signature:.......coviii
Director [Director] [Company Secretary]
OR

[A single Director executing the agreement in the presence of a witness]:

acting by [ ] a director of the company:

Signature: .../ |.{...
Director

In the presence of:

Witness Name (PRINTED), . N@ANAT AN, aﬂ%ﬂv Lo

Witness Signature ........ //Z)K ......................... IR

...............................................................

.........................................................

Qccupation... /0 /l oo {L . A%ﬁ ..................

Page 77 37




SCHEDULE 1
SPECIFICATION

Contained in the annexed zip folder and including the following documentation:

e Tour of Britain — Specification Document 2022
e TOB 2021 Promotion an activation pack
e Partnering with World Class Cycling Events 2021

~ Schedule 1 Specification Zip Folder.zip

Page 78

38




CONTRACT MANAGEMENT & PERFORMANCE REGIME

SCHEDULE 2

Part 1

Contact Details/Meeting/Reports

1.1 Initial Authority Representative

Name

Mr Alec Broome

Role/responsibility

{ Project Manager

Address

County Hall

High Street

Newport

Isle of Wight
PO30 1UD

Email address

alec.broome@iow.gov.uk

Telephone Nleber

01983 821000

1.2 Initial Supplier Representative

Name

Jonathan Durling

Role/responsibility

| Partnerships Director

Address

Unit 1, Horizon Business
Village, 1 Brooklands
Road, Weybridge,
Surrey, KT13 0TJ

Email address

‘ jonathand@thetour.co.uk

Telephone Number

01932 831485

1.3 Key personnel of either the Authority or the Supplier concerned with the day to day

monitoring and/or management of the agreement in addition to those set out at

paragraphs 1.1 and 1.2 above.

Page 79

39




Name Role/Responsibi | Address Email Address |Telephone
lity Number
Jim Fawcett Economic County Hall jim.fawcett@iow. | 01983 821000
Development High Street gov.uk
Officer Newport
Isie  of Wight
PO30 1UD
Alex Minns Assistant Director | County Hall alex.minns@iow, | 01983 821000
of High Street gov.uk
Neighbourhoods | Newport
Isle of Wight
PO30 1UD
1.4 Contract Meetings
Frequency Monthly initially for|Location of contract | County Hall
|the first six months. meeting High Street
Frequency thereafter Newport
to be determined by Isle of Wight
authority PO30 1UD
representative
Annual Contract 10r teleconference
review on the 7 (Microsoft Teams)
anniversary of the
agreement
Notice required to|5 working days How many working | 5 working days

arrange meeting

days before meeting
agenda circulated

1.5

Management Information Report

Frequency‘ Report

Management

Contents of report

Detailed in the table

Page 80

created and | Information Report — at paragraph 2.8 in
circulated Monthly-  (Appendix Part 2 of this
schedule, including

40




A) Performance
Report

The dates for report
distribution and the
periods that the
reports will cover are
detailed in Appendix

the ‘Funding
Achievement

| Tracker'/Sponsorship
|targets &

Sponsorship Income
Agreed/Evidence of

A Performance | social Value
Report. Achievement
(Appendix A
Performance Report)
Format of report Emailed- (Appendix | Circulation list |Persons named in
A) Performance paragraphs 1.1, 1.2,
Report 11.3

Page 81

41




A%

uen

[ Rty

DATIDI A

SOURLULY !.,l(\!(

oun

psnuiuo) —  Isquly
(eouewiopad

pal uj Bunnsau)
"@ouewJopadispun

10 spouad
Buipyodss { se psuuap
S| aouewIOpadispun

psnunuod pay (ainjed

uswuene.
pue  |em
1enuoy

1webiel uo
diysiosuods
Buniopsd
uesio

panaiyoe 18biel Ajlyiuow

il SLEC )0 50w IO 9%00) - coQ@

uodsy
DoUBULIOUSd Y Xlpuadde
Ul ge} JoyoeJ} JUSLUSASIYOE
Buipuny, 8y} ul |d¥ SIu
10] BlRp plodal 0] Joiddng

JUS]SISUOD § UBY) alnjiesl: { _ rizz 1ebim uswaalbe  diysiosuodg) (Ajyyuow)
Jusisisuoco B 0} pes) mEEm_moa Kisnooslo 553 2 - w00 - Jobuel Ajlyyuowiutellg  Jo N0l 8UE  painsog JUSWSASIUOE
ued  oouewlsopsdispunjuswsaldun e} isiddng nm>mﬁom 699 Auowjyym — aull Ul paUB)B[UNM UOIJOSUUOD Ul PaInods, Buipuny dius Lomcoa.w ‘1
panunuo) - pay ‘Buiie; joBHUOD - peMlIO %0S - %0 - powgpulpun; jo obejusdledlusaq sey eyl Buippung] ’
. (ussugaquiy/pay) poluiad juswainseaw
s)pal) AlobBojes  |dy/einsesyy ISEYNIE] o) SoIALI9S

9oIAISS/Apawiny asueuLIolod aoueuLIopuad IdM 1964} Buijejnojes jo  poyle SidM
SldX 8¢
(spuny pases|o) jiounod BIAA JO Bjs] oy} 0] pied saiuow se pauysp si painoas diysiosuods 1

S[Npayos sy} jo | Hed jo
¢’} pue |"s ydelbesed ul psweu saAlelussaldal AjLioyiny ayi 0} pauinial pue Ajyjuow pals|dwos eq 0} Hodey eouewlousd Y Xipuaddy a9z

"©|NPayos SIuj JO | Hed jo (spoday) 'L ydeibeled pue (sbupssiy 10ei1U0D) 7| ydeiBeled ul pauiejuod UoIBWIOUI 38U} YIm aul
ul paje|nouo pue Jeiiddng sy} Ag peonpoud aq jjeys spodal |y *(pajels asimIaylo ssajun) siseq AJyiuow B Uo pepinoid oq (M Blep [dM IV 62

‘sesodind Bunlojiuow jeuslul Jo) SI SIU)  (8INPayYos sIy) Jo
¥ Hed) Hoday malnsy 10BIIUOD [BnuUY 841 UlIM SoUBpIodde Ul sourwopad 10BIIUOD SU] JO MSIASI [BNUUR UB N0 Alled [IMm Ajuoyiny 8yl +'2

‘pelels
asIMIBUI0 SSojun siseq Ajyjuow e uo papodal aq 0} ale sainsesuwl |y “Ajyjuow si poued Bujpodal e ‘yjusweealbe siy) jo asodind sy} Jo4 A
“JOBIJUOD By} JO 3jif @Yl Inoybnouy; sjdy/seinsesw aouewlopad puswe Jojpue ppe Aew Ajuouyiny eyl 2¢

‘souewLIopad u) Juswaaoidwi snonunuod Buipoddns jo Aem Jes|o juaiedsuel] e 8q o} paubisep aie Asy] 9o1Aeg B} JO
aouewlopsd 8y} sinsesll 0} pasn aq ||eys pue mojaq g'z ydeibeled je oige] oy} uj paulejuod oie peaibe aAey saiped sy} Yolym sidy syl 1z

SidX
¢ Hed

Page 82



ey

j0 G} ydeibeied yym auij
Ul AjJjuow psje|noldid pue

s|Npayos SIY} JO | HedBWwooui

Hoday sosueuLIO S
v Xipuedde ui ge} poaibe
diysiosuodg;
pue agel S10bie ]
diysiosuodg, ayj Ul |4Y SIU}

poaibe swoosu]
diysiosuodg =

apnou; 0}

poaiby awoou]

diysiosuodg

» s1ebie]
diysiosuodg e

V/IN /N V/Npeiepdn ogq o0} sploosylio) Blep plodal 0} Jojjddng uodey soueulouad g
llem Bulwiopad
10B1UOYD "palinbal uonoe
jeipowdl ON — US3ID
‘ueld {eipBWaI BY} 1e6.e] Uo painoas diysiosuods

10 190110 pasuoyine syl juswuiene  diysiosuods 1ebie; ;0 (000°0VEI)
WIOjUl pue juswaAocudwi|pue  jjem  Bulwliopiad poABIUOBY,00L — 2202°80°LS Ag podoy
10} ssaooud 40 [10B11U0D - ussinyjsbie) 2u0)1so|IW souBwWIONSd Y Xipuadde
weisAs syl Buyielsp ueld ebuiey diysiosuodslio siow 10 %00 | - Usai9 palnoss diysiosuodsiul qe} Jo)o.l) JUSWSASIYOE
|eipawal uswaldw| 18Ul [ay) 198w 0] [8A8)| padinbal Um>mfomwm9m~ 0 (00o‘gce3)buipuny, 8yl Ut [dY S
Buleq 10U ale s1bieiieul o0 Buiuwilopadebie) sU0ISalIWL0. — 220Z°S0°'LE Aglol eiep plodel o} Jonddng
AUmM  Mmainey - Jaquiy |LuUsS! DRIUCD — JSQWWYUO %66 - %05 - Jequy swsalbe  diysiosuodg
‘ainjie} ‘swuieiBoid Assacosl poASIYoE painoss diysiosuodsiurellg jo Jnoj  8uj (souoyss|iw)
1US]SISUOD B 0} peg| ueo juswsaldwi o) Jaljddngjebie) suolsejiupebiel 10 (000‘ZOL3)UiM UOOBUUGD Ul Painoas  painosg Juswensiyoe
souewloyadiepun - pay |'Buljiel JoBNUOD - PaHIO %0S - %0 - POY%0S — 2zZ0Z L0LE Agueeq sey jeyr Buipung Buipuny diysiosuodgg

[lom Bulwiousd
10B11UOYD "paunbal uonoe

Blpewsl ON — ussiD
{souewiiopsd

Bqwe W Bugnssed)
souewoLBdIspUN

10 spousd
Buitodas o se peuysp
3 aousunopsdiapun

DENUILCS Jaquy “(adnjig]
WUSISISUCD & LBd) slmjie]
usisisucz 2 01 pes)

Page 83



V/N

VIN

VIN

"AWIOUO8 [BD0] WOl
2q 0} pssied diysiosuod
J|BJSAC B} JO 8I0W JO 9% 0|

JUBIAA Jo Bis|
2y} uo 8010 palg)sibal g
um Auedwos e se psuljap
S SIY] "S9SSauIsng [e20)
woly paoinos diysiosuods
[BISAO JO BIOW JO 90l

(Awouoos [B20))
anjeA [e1nos

anjep [eloos ¥

p3aAjosal
pue psjpuey
sandsip

JO JaquinN
siosuods
jenusjod

wolj sysenbal 0}
souwlj} asuodsay
syjouaq

¥ SJUSWBASIYDY
suoienobsu

0 sjielsg

pied awooul

diysiosuods

Page 84



3.1

3.2

3.3

Part 3
Consistent failure

Consistent Failure

In this agreement, Consistent Failure shall mean:

(i)
Or
(ii)
Or

(i)

Or

(iv)

the Supplier repeatedly breaching any of the terms of this agreement in such a
manner as to reasonably justify the opinion that its conduct is inconsistent with
it having the intention or ability to give effect to the terms of this agreement.

4 reporting periods (4 months) of poor performance (resulting in a red
KPIl/measure)

6 reporting periods (6 months) of poor performance (resulting in an amber
KPIl/measure)

1 milestone not being met (resulting in a red KPl/measure)

Consistent Failure can cause the current Supplier of the service to be replaced by the
‘stand by’ supplier to ensure that the schedule of work and progress towards targets is
adhered to.

If the Supplier triggers ‘Consistent Failure’ then the Authority reserves the right to
terminate the agreement for breach of contract.

Exceptions to the application of Consistent Failure:

()

Consistent failure shall not be applied where any of the following circumstances
occur, provided that the Supplier has used its best endeavours to make
alternative arrangements to carry out the work and it shall have reported the
matter giving rise to the omission or failure to the Authority's Authorised

Representative as soon as it became reasonably apparent that a omission or

failure would occur:

(i) Extenuating circumstances reasonably considered being beyond the
control of the Supplier such as civil emergencies, disputes or industrial
action in an organisation other than the Supplier's.

(i) Omission or failure as a consequence of special event arrangements
made by prior agreement in writing with the Authority’s Authorised
Representative unless the default arises as a direct consequence of the
Supplier's performance of work for that event.

(iii) Adjustments to the Services made by prior agreement with the
Authority’s Authorised Representative in writing in the interest of
efficiency and which give rise to savings to the Authority under the

agreement.

46
Page 85




(b)

(iv) Any other circumstances considered to be reasonable by the Authority's
Authorised Representative.

(v) Where exceptionally adverse weather conditions prevent the Services
from being performed.

In the event of any cause affecting the performance by the Supplier of its
obligations under this agreement which has resulted in the Supplier being
unable to perform the Services and which the Authority has agreed in
accordance with the provisions of Clause 31 (Force Majeure) is a Force
Majeure Event. Where the circumstances set out in this paragraph 3.3 (b) apply
the Authority shall not be liable to make any payment to the Supplier in respect
of such non-performance and any sum already paid in respect of any part of
the Services not yet performed shall be held to the credit of the Authority and
returned to the Authority.

47
Page 86




Part 4
Annual Contract Review Report

OVERVIEW

Contract name

Supplier

Contract commencement date

Contract end date (initial term)

Extension end date (if applicable)

Department

Contract manager

Date report completed

CONTRACT STATUS

Total contract value (as tendered or

formally varied)

Annual value of contract

Allocated budget

Contract expenditure to date

Percentage of contract completed

Current stage of contract

Page 87

48




Areas where implementation has not been

completed

Milestones of the contract

Status in completing milestones

Description of approved variations from
original contract
(price/specification/performance
monitoring/KPls)

PERFORMANCE

Key Performance lndicatorleutputs

Summary of performance against the measure

Overall Performance

|Are there any unresolved performance

issues, problems or contractual matters

which need to be addressed with the|:

supplier?

Page 88

49




Rate the performance of the supplier in
the following areas, where:

‘Score (out of 5)

- 5 = excellent
- 4=good

3 = average

; 2 = below average

1= poor
N/A=not
applicable

e

Comments

Quality of work performed

Compliance with contract

Achievement of target dates

Management of contract by supplier

Frequency and quality of supplier

communication

Value for money

Other - please specify

RISK MANAGEMENT

Existing risks

Emerging risks

Status of risk management — document
what is being done to proactively
manage the existing and emerging

risks

CONCLUSION/NEXT STEPS

Comments

Extension reviews due

Learnings to date

Opportunities to improve contract

outcomes

Other issues for future

procurements

relevant

Page 89

50




Appendix A
Performance Report

AppendikAof
Schedule 2 Terms ar

Page 90

51




SCHEDULE 3
SUPPLIER’S TENDER

Contained in the annexed zip folder and including the following documentation:

¢ Quotation Response Document (Part B)
« Sweetspot — Additional Information

e Clarification Response Stage 2

Schedule 3 Supplier's Tender Zip Folder.zip

Page 91

52




1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.2

2.3

24

SCHEDULE 4
CHARGES AND PAYMENT

CALCULATION OF THE CHARGES

The Charges shall be calculated on the basis of the rates and prices set out in this
Schedule and the Pricing Detail set out in Schedule 3 (Supplier's Tender).

The Charges to be payable to the Supplier for the Final Stage of the Tour of Britain
2022 commission shall be 20% of the total sponsorship monies received based on a
target total sponsorship amount of £340,000 and therefore the maximum amount of
commission to be paid to the Supplier shall be £68,000.

The % figure chargeable by the Supplier for any future commissions for additional
events made under this agreement shall be 20% of the total sponsorship monies
received.

The Charges shall be limited to payment of a % of the sponsorship income generated
by the supplier.

The Charges are exclusive of VAT which shall be paid by the Authority at the prevailing
rate.

PAYMENT PLAN

The Supplier shall be responsible for introducing relevant representatives from the
sponsor organisation to Authority so that a legal agreement for the sponsorship funds
can be concluded.

The Authority shall pay the Supplier as soon as sponsors’ funds are secured through
a legal agreement with the Authority and received by the Authority.

Upon receipt of the sponsorship monies the agreed % commission shall be paid to the
Supplier on the submission of a valid invoice.

Invoices must be submitted to:

Isle of Wight Council

PO Box 235

Newport

Isle of Wight

PO30 9FJ

53
Page 92




SCHEDULE 5
BUSINESS CONTINUITY

The Supplier shall have in place a plan (‘Business Continuity Plan’) (to be made
available to the Authority on request) that sets out the detailed procedures and
processes to be followed and actions to be taken if there is a failure or disruption of

the Services.

The parties shall comply with the provisions of the Business Continuity Plan and the
Supplier shall ensure that it is able to implement the Business Continuity Plan at any

time in accordance with its terms.

The Supplier shall review the Business Continuity Plan on a regular basis. Subject to
Paragraph 4 of this Schedule, the Authority may require the Supplier to conduct
additional reviews of the Business Continuity Plan where there has been any
significant change to the Services or any underlying business processes, or on the
occurrence of any event which may increase the likelihood of the need to implement

the Business Continuity Plan.

If the Authority requires an additional review of the Business Continuity Plan it shall
give the Supplier written notice and the Supplier shall conduct the review in accordance
with the Authority's requirements and the relevant provisions of the Business
Continuity Plan. Following each review requested in accordance with this paragraph
the Supplier shall send to the Authority a written report summarising the results of the
review and shall promptly implement any actions or remedial measures which the

Authority considers to be necessary as a result.

The Supplier shall undertake regular risk assessments in relation to the provision of
the Services and shall use these risk assessments to inform their Business Continuity

Plan.

54
Page 93




1.2

1.3

1.4

2.2

23

2.4

SCHEDULE 6
CHANGE CONTROL

GENERAL PRINCIPLES

Where the Authority or the Supplier sees a need to change this agreement, the
Authority may at any time request, and the Supplier may at any time recommend, such
Change only in accordance with the Change Control Procedure set out in Paragraph
2 of this Schedule. .

Until such time as a Change is made in accordance with the Change Control
Procedure, the Authority and the Supplier shall, unless otherwise agreed in writing,
continue to perform this agreement in compliance with its terms before such Change.
Any discussions which may take place between the Authority and the Supplier in
connection with a request or recommendation before the authorisation of a resultant
Change shall be without prejudice to the rights of either party.

Any work undertaken by the Supplier and the Supplier's Personnel which has not been
authorised in advance by a Change, and which has not been otherwise agreed in
accordance with the provisions of this Schedule, shall be undertaken entirely at the
expense and liability of the Supplier.

PROCEDURE
Discussion between the Authority and the Supplier concerning a Change shall result
in any one of the following:
2.1.1 no further éction being taken; or
212 a request to change this agreement by the Authority; or
2.1.3 a recommendation to change this agreement by the Supplier.
Where a written request for an amendment is received from the Authority, the Supplier
shall, unless otherwise agreed, submit two (2) copies of a Change Control Note signed
by the Supplier to the Authority within three (3) weeks of the date of the request
A recommendation to amend this agreement by the Supplier shall be submitted directly
to the Authority in the form of two copies of a Change Control Note signed by the
Supplier at the time of such recommendation. The Authority shall give its response to
the Change Control Note within three (3) weeks.
Each Change Control Note shall contain:
2.41 the title of the Change;
242 the originator and date of the request or recommendation for the Change;
2.4.3 the reason for the Change;
2.4.4 full details of the Change, including any specifications;
2.4.5 the price, if any, of the Change;

55

Page 94




2.5

2.6

2.4.6

2.4.7
2438

2.4.9
2.4.10
2.4.11

a timetable for implementation, together with any proposals for acceptance
of the Change;

a schedule of payments if appropriate;

details of the likely impact, if any, of the Change on other aspects of this
agreement including:

(a) the timetable for the provision of the Change;

(b) the personnel to be provided;

(c) the Charges;

(d) the Documentation to be provided;
(e) the training to be provided;

(f)  working arrangements;

(g) other contractual issues;

the date of expiry of validity of the Change Control Note;

provision for signature by the Authority and the Supplier; and

details of how the costs that would be incurred by the parties if the Change
subsequently results in the termination of this agreement under Clause

29.1.6 (Termination for breach) will be apportioned.

For each Change Control Note submitted by the Supplier the Authority shall, within the

period of the validity of the Change Control Note:

2.56.1
252

allocate a sequential number to the Change Control Note; and

evaluate the Change Control Note and, as appropriate:

(a) request further information;

(b) accept the Change Control Note by arranging for two copies of the
Change Control Note to be signed by or on behalf of the Authority and
return one of the copies to the Supplier; or

(c) notify the Supplier of the rejection of the Change Control Note.

A Change Control Note signed by the Authority and by the Supplier shall constitute an

amendment to this agreement.

56
Page 95




1.2

1.3

2.2

SCHEDULE 7
EXIT

OBLIGATIONS DURING THE TERM TO FACILITATE EXIT

Each party shall appoint a person for the purposes of managing the parties' respective
obligations under this Schedule and provide written notification of such appointment to
the other party within one month of the Commencement Date, unless otherwise agreed
by the Authority in writing (the ‘Exit Manager’).

The Supplier's Exit Manager shall be responsible for ensuring that the Supplier and its
employees, agents and Sub-Contractors comply with this Schedule.

The parties' Exit Managers will liaise with one another in relation to all issues relevant
to the termination of this agreement and all matters connected with this Schedule and
each party's compliance with it.

OBLIGATIONS TO ASSIST ON RE-TENDERING OF SERVICES

On reasonable notice at any point during the Term, the Supplier shall provide to the

Authority and/or its potential Replacement Suppliers (subject to the potential

Replacement Supplier entering into reasonable written confidentiality undertakings),

the following material and information in order to facilitate the preparation by the

Authority of any invitation to tender and/or to facilitate any potential Replacement

Supplier undertaking due diligence:

2.1.1  details of the Service(s);

2.1.2  details of individual care and support requirements if relevant;

2.1.3 a copy of the registers required in accordance with Paragraphs 2.1.1 and
2.1.2, updated by the Supplier up to the date of delivery of such registers;

2.1.4 aninventory of Authority data in the Supplier's possession or control;

2.1.5  details of any key terms of any third-party contracts and licences, particularly
as regards charges, termination, assignment and novation;

2.16 alist of on-going and/or threatened disputes in relation to the provision of the
Services;

2.1.7  such other material and information as the Authority shall reasonably require,

(together, the ‘Exit Information’).

The Supplier acknowledges that the Authority may disclose the Supplier's Confidential

Information to an actual or prospective Replacement Supplier or any third party whom

the Authority is considering engaging to the extent that such disclosure is necessary in

connection with such engagement (except that the Authority may not under this

57
Page 96



2.3

2.4

2.5

3.2

3.3

Paragraph 2.2 disclose any Supplier's Confidential Information which is information

relating to the Supplier’s or its Sub-Contractors’ prices or costs).

The Supplier shall:

2.3.1 notify the Authority within five (6) Working Days of any material change to
the Exit Information which méy adversely impact upon the potential transfer
and/or continuance of any Services and shall consult with the Authority
regarding such proposed material changes; and

2.3.2 provide complete updates of the Exit information on an as-requested basis
as soon as reasonably practicable and in any event within ten (10) Working
Days of a request in writing from the Authority.

The Supplier may charge the Authority for its reasonable additional costs to the extent

the Authority requests more than four (4) updates in any six (6) month period.

The Exit Information shall be accurate and complete in all material respects and the level

of detail to be provided by the Supplier shall be such as would be reasonably necessary

to enable a third party to:

2.5.1 prepare an informed offer for those Services; and

2.5.2 not be disadvantaged in any subsequent procurement process compared to

the Supplier (if the Supplier is invited to participate).

EXIT PLAN

The Supplier shall on receipt of a reasonable request from the Authority deliver to the

Authority an Exit Plan which:

3.1.1 sets out the Supplier's proposed methodology for achieving an orderly
transition of the Services from the Supplier to the Authority and/or its
Replacement Supplier on the expiry or termination of this agreement;

3.1.2 complies with the requirements set out in Paragraph 3.2 together with
Paragraph 3.3; and

3.1.3 is otherwise reasonably satisfactory to the Authority.

The parties shall use reasonable endeavours to agree the contents of the Exit Plan. If

the parties are unable to agree the contents of the Exit Plan within twenty (20) Working

Days of its submission, then such Dispute shall be resolved in accordance with the

Dispute Resolution Procedure.

The Exit Plan shall set out, as a minimum:

3.3.1 how the Exit information is obtained;

3.3.2 separate mechanisms for dealing with ‘Ordinary Exit’ (being any
termination of this agreement which occurs either due to the passing of time

or pursuant to Clause 30 (Termination on Notice) and ‘Emergency Exit’
58

Page 97




3.4.

3.5

3.6

(being termination in full or in part for any other reason), the provisions
relating to Emergency Exit being prepared on the assumption that the
Supplier may be unable to provide the full level of assistance which is
required by the provisions relating to Ordinary Exit, and in the case of
Emergency Exit, provision for the supply by the Supplier of all such
reasonable assistance as the Authority shall requiré to enable the Authority
or its sub-contractors to provide the Services;
3.3.3 the management structure to be employed during both transfer and
cessation of the Services in an Ordinary Exit and an Emergency Exit;
3.3.4 the management structure to be employed during the termination period;
3.3.5 a detailed description of both the transfer and cessation processes,
including a timetable, applicable in the case of an Ordinary Exit and an
Emergency Exit;
3.3.6 how the Services will transfer to the Replacement Supplier and/or the
Authority, including details of the processes and documentation;
The Supplier shall review and (if appropriate) update the Exit Plan on a basis consistent
with the principles set out in this Schedule in the first month of each Contract Year
(commencing with the second Contract Year) to reflect any changes in the Services
that have occurred since the Exit Plan was last agreed. Following such update the
Supplier shaill submit the revised Exit Plan to the Authority for review. Within twenty
(20) Working Days following submission of the revised Exit Plan, the parties shall meet
and use reasonable endeavours to agree the contents of the revised Exit Plan. If the
parties are unable to agree the contents of the revised Exit Plan within that twenty (20)
Working Day period, such dispute shall be resolved in accordance with the Dispute

" Resolution Procedure,

Within twenty (20) Working Days after service of a Termination Notice by either party
or six (6) months prior to the expiry of this agreement, the Supplier will submit for the
Authority’s approval the Exit Plan in a final form that could be implemented immediately.
The final form of the Exit Plan shall be prepared on a basis consistent with the principles
set out in this Schedule and shall reflect any changes in the Services that have occurred
since the Exit Plan was last agreed.

The parties will meet and use their respective reasonable endeavours to agree the
contents of the final form of the Exit Plan. If the parties are unable to agree the contents
of the Exit Plan within twenty (20) Working Days following its delivery to the Authority
then such Dispute shall be resolved in accordance with the Dispute Resolution
Procedure. Until the agreement of the final form of the Exit Plan, the Supplier shall

provide the ‘Termination Services’ (being a continuation of the carrying out of the
59

Page 98




4.1
4.2

4.3

Services in accordance with the terms of this agreement unless varied by agreement

with the Authority) in accordance with the principles set out in this Schedule and the

last approved version of the Exit Plan (insofar as relevant).

TERMINATION OBLIGATIONS
The Supplier shall comply with all of its obligations contained in the Exit Plan.

Upon termination or expiry (as the case may be), the Supplier shall:

4.2.1
4.2.2

4.2.3

424

cease to use the Authority data;

provide the Authority and/or the Replacement Supplier with a complete and
uncorrupted version of the information relating to the Services and
individual care and support arrangements in paper and electronic form (or
such other format as reasonably required by the Authority);

return to the Authority such of the following as is in the Supplier's
possession or control all materials created by the Supplier under this
agreement in which the IPRs are owned by the Authority;

provide access during normal working hours to the Authority and/or the
Replacement Supplier for up to six (6) years' after expiry or termination to
such information relating to the provision of the Services as remains in the

possession or control of the Supplier.

Upon termination or expiry (as the case may be), each party shall return to the other

party (or if requested, destroy or delete) all Confidential Information of the other party

and shall certify that it does not retain the other party's Confidential Information save to

the extent (and for the limited period) that such information needs to be retained by the

party in question for the purposes of providing or receiving any Services or Termination

Services or for statutory compliance purposes.

60
Page 99




SCHEDULE 8
TUPE

DEFINITIONS

In this section the following definitions shall apply:

‘Acquired Rights Directive’: the Council Directive 2001/23/EC of 12 March 2001 on
the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to the safeguarding of
employees' rights in the event of transfers of undertakings, businesses or parts of
undertakings or businesses, as it applies in England and Wales from time to time
including as retained, amended, extended, re-enacted or otherwise given effect on or
after 11 pm on 31 January 2020;

‘Employee Liabilities’: all claims, actions, proceedings, orders, demands,
complaints, investigations (save for any claims for personal injury which are covered
by insurance) and any award, compensation, damages, tribunal awards, fine, loss,
order, penalty, disbursement, payment made by way of settlement and costs,
expenses and legal costs reasonably incurred in connection with a claim or
investigation related to employment including in relation to the following:

(a) redundancy payments including contractual or enhanced redundancy costs,
termination costs and notice payments;

(b) unfair, wrongful or constructive dismissal compensation;

(c) compensation for discrimination on grounds of sex, race, disability, age, religion
or belief, gender reassignment, marriage or civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity
or sexual orientation or claims for equal pay;

(d) compensation for less favourable treatment of part-time workers or fixed term
employees;

(e) outstanding employment debts and unlawful deduction of wages including any
PAYE and national insurance contributions;

(f) employment claims whether in tort, contract or statute or otherwise;

(g) any investigation relating to employment matters by the Equality and Human
Rights Commission or other enforcement, regulatory or supervisory body and of
implementing any requirements which may arise from such investigation;
‘Employment Regulations’: the Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment)
Regulations 2006 (S| 2006/246) as amended or replaced or any other regulations
implementing the Acquired Rights Directive;

‘Replacement Supplier’: any third party supplier of Replacement Services appointed
by the Authority from time to time (or where the Authority is providing Replacement

Services for its own account, the Authority);

61
Page 100




‘Replacement Services’: any services which are the same as or substantially similar
to the Services following the expiry or termination or Partial Termination of this
agreement, whether those services are provided by the Authority internally and/or by
any third party; »

‘Replacement Sub-Contractor’: a sub-contractor of the Replacement Supplier to

whom Transferring Supplier Employees will transfer on a Service Transfer Date;

‘Relevant Transfer’: a transfer of employment to which the Employment Regulations

apply;

‘Relevant Transfer Date’: in relation to a Relevant Transfer, the date upon which the

relevant transfer takes place;

‘Service Transfer’: any transfer of the Services (or any part of the Services), for

whatever reason, from the Supplier or any Sub-Contractor to a Replacement Supplier

or a Replacement Sub-Contractor;

‘Service Transfer Date’: the date of a Service Transfer;

‘Staffing Information’: in relation to all persons identified on the Supplier’s Provisional

Personnel List or Supplier's Final Personnel List, as the case may be, such information

as the Authority may reasonably request (subject to all applicable provisions of the

Data Protection Legislation), but including in an anonymised format:

(a) their ages, dates of commencement of employment or engagement and
gender,;

(b) details of whether they are employed, self-employed contractors or
consultants, agency workers or otherwise;

(c) the identity of the employer or relevant contracting party;

(d) their relevant contractual notice periods and any other terms relating to
termination of employment, including redundancy procedures, and redundancy
payments;

(e) their wages, salaries and profit sharing arrangements as applicable;

(f) details of other employment-related benefits, including (without limitation)
medical insurance, life assurance, pension or other retirement benefit
schemes, share option schemes and company car schedules applicable to
them;

(9) any outstanding or potential contractual, statutory or other liabilities in respect
of such individuals (including in respect of personal injury claims);

(n) details of any such individuals on long term sickness absence, parental leave,
maternity leave or other authorised long term absence;

62
Page 101




(i) copies of all relevant documents and materials relating to such information,
including copies of relevant contracts of employment (or relevant standard
contracts if applied generally in respect of such employees); and

)] any other "employee liability information” as such term is defined in regulation
11 of the Employment Regulations;

‘Supplier’s Final Personnel List’: a list provided by the Supplier of all Supplier

Personnel who will transfer under the Employment Regulations on the Relevant

Transfer Date;

‘Supplier Personnel’: all directors, officers, employees, agents, consultants and

contractors of the Supplier and/or any Sub-Contractor engaged in the performance of

the Supplier's obligations under this agreement;

‘Supplier’'s Provisional Personnel List’: a list prepared and updated by the Supplier

of all Supplier Personnel who are engaged in or wholly or mainly assigned to the

provision of the Services or any relevant part of the Services which it is envisaged as
at the date of such list will no longer be provided by the Supplier;

‘Transferring Supplier Employees’: those employees of the Supplier and/or the

Supplier's Sub-Contractors to whom the Employment Regulations will apply on the

Service Transfer Date.

INTERPRETATION
Where a provision in this Schedule imposes an obligation on the Supplier to provide
an indemnity, undertaking or warranty, the Supplier shall procure that each of its Sub-
Contractors shall comply with such obligation and provide such indemnity, undertaking
or warranty to the Authority, Replacement Supplier or Replacement Sub-Contractor,
as the case may be.

PRE-SERVICE TRANSFER OBLIGATIONS
The Supplier agrees that within twenty (20) Working Days of the earliest of;

3.1.1 receipt of a notification from the Authority of a Service Transfer or intended
Service Transfer;

3.1.2 receipt of the giving of notice of early termination or any Partial Termination
of this agreement;

3.1.3 the date which is twelve (12) months before the end of the Term; and

3.1.4 receipt of a written request of the Authority at any time (provided that the
Authority shall only be entitled to make one such request in any six (6) month

period),
63

Page 102




3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

it shall provide in a suitably anonymised format so as to comply with the Data

Protection Legislation, the Supplier's Provisional Personnel List and it shall provide an

updated Supplier's Provisional Personnel List at such intervals as are reasonably

requested by the Authority.

At least twenty eight (28) days prior to the Service Transfer Date, the Supplier shall

provide to the Authority or at the direction of the Authority to any Replacement Supplier

and/or any Replacement Sub-Contractor:

3.21 the Supplier's Final Personnel List, which shall identify which of the Supplier
Personnel are Transferring Supplier Employees; and

3.2.2 the Staffing Information in relation to the Supplier's Final Personnel List
(insofar as such information has not previously been provided).

The Authority shall be permitted to use and disclose information provided by the

Supplier under Paragraph 3.1 and Paragraph 3.2 for the purpose of informing any

prospective Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor.

The Supplier warrants, for the benefit of the Authority, any Replacement Supplier, and

any Replacement Sub-Contractor that all information provided pursuant to Paragraph

3.1 and Paragraph 3.2 shall be true and accurate in all material respects at the time of

providing the information.

From the date of the earliest event referred to in Paragraph 3.1.1, Paragraph 3.1.2 and

Paragraph 3.1.3, the Supplier agrees, that it shall not, and agrees to procure that each

Sub-Contractor shall not, assign any person to the provision of the Services who is not

listed on the Supplier's Provisional Personnel List and shall not without the approval of

the Authority (not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed):

3.5.1 replace or re-deploy any Supplier Personnel listed on the Supplier's
Provisional Personnel List other than where any replacement is of equivalent
grade, skills, experience and expertise and is employed on the same terms
and conditions of employment as the person he/she replaces;

3.5.2 make, promise, propose or permit any material changes to the terms and
conditions of employment of the Supplier Personnel (including any payments
connected with the termination of employment);

3.56.3 increase the proportion of working time spent on the Services (or the relevant
part of the Services) by any of the Supplier Personnel save for fulfilling
assignments and projects previously scheduled and agreed;

3.5.4 introduce any new contractual or customary practice concerning the making
of any lump sum payment on the termination of employment of any
employees listed on the Supplier's Provisional Personnel List;

64
Page 103




3.6

3.7

3.56.5 increase or reduce the total number of employees so engaged, or deploy
any other person to perform the Services (or the relevant part of the
Services); or

3.5.6 terminate or give notice to terminate the employment or contracts of any
persons onh the Supplier's Provisional Personnel List save by due disciplinary
process,

and shall promptly notify, and procure that each Sub-Contractor shall promptly notify,

the Authority or, at the direction of the Authority, any Replacement Supplier and any

Replacement Sub-Contractor of any notice to terminate employment given by the

Supplier or relevant Sub-Contractor or received from any persons listed on the

Supplier's Provisional Personnel List regardiess of when such notice takes effect.

During the Term, the Supplier shall provide, and shall procure that each Sub-

Contractor shall provide, to the Authority any information the Authority may reasonably

require relating to the manner in which the Services are organised, which shall include:

3.6.1 the numbers of employees engaged in providing the Services;

3.6.2 the percentage of time spent by each employee engaged in providing the
Services; and

3.6.3 a description of the nature of the work undertaken by each employee by

" location.

The Supplier shall provide, and shall procure that each Sub-Contractor shall provide,

all reasonable cooperation and assistance to the Authority, any Replacement Supplier

and/or any Replacement Sub-Contractor to ensure the smooth transfer of the

Transferring Supplier Employees on the Service Transfer Date including providing

sufficient information in advance of the Service Transfer Date to ensure that all

necessary payroll arrangements can be made to enable the Transferring Supplier

Employees to be paid as appropriate. Without prejudice to the generality of the

foregoing, within five (5) Working Days following thé Service Transfer Date, the

Supplier shall provide, and shall procure that each Sub-Contractor shall provide, to the

Authority or, at the direction of the Authority, to any Replacement Supplier and/or any

Replacement Sub-Contractor (as appropriate), in respect of each person on the

Supplier's Final Personnel List who is a Transferring Supplier Employee:

3.71 the most recent month's copy pay slip data;

3.7.2 details of cumulative pay for tax and pension purposes;

3.7.3 details of cumulative tax paid;

3.7.4 tax code;

3.7.5 details of any voluntary deductions from pay; and

3.7.6 bank/building society account details for payroll purposes.
65

Page 104




4.2

4.3

EMPLOYMENT REGULATIONS EXIT PROVISIONS
The Authority and the Supplier acknowledge that subsequent to the commencement
of the provision of the Services, the identity of the Supplier of the Services (or any part
of the Services) may change (whether as a resulf of termination or Partial Termination
of this agreement or otherwise) resulting in the Services being undertaken by a
Replacement Supplier and/or a Replacement Sub-Contractor. Such change in the
identity of the Supplier of such services may constitute a Relevant Transfer to which
the Employment Regulations and/or the Acquired Rights Directive will apply. The
Authority and the Supplier further agree that, as a result of the operation of the
Employment Regulations, where a Relevant Transfer occurs, the contracts of
employment between the Supplier and the Transferring Supplier Employees (except
in relation to any contract terms disapplied through operation of regulation 10(2) of the
Employment Regulations) will have effect on and from the Service Transfer Date as if
originally made between the Replacement Supplier and/or a Replacement Sub-
Contractor (as the case may be) and each such Transferring Supplier Employee.
The Supplier shall, and shall procure that each Sub-Contractor shall, comply with all
its obligations in respect of the Transferring Supplier Employees arising under the
Employment Regulations in respect of the period up to (and including) the Service
Transfer Date and shall perform and discharge, and procure that each Sub-Contractor
shall perform and discharge, all its obligations in respect of all the Transferring Supplier
Employees arising in respect of the period up to (and including) the Service Transfer
Date (including the payment of all remuneration, benefits, entitiements and outgoings,
all wages, accrued but untaken holiday pay, bonuses, commissions, payments of
PAYE, national insurance contributions and pension contributions which in any case
are attributable in whole or in part to the period ending on (and including) the Service
Transfer Date) and any necessary apportionments in respect of any periodic payments
shall be made between: (i) the Supplier and/or the Sub-Contractor (as appropriate);
and (ii) the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor.
Subject to Paragraph 4.4, the Supplier shall indemnify the Authority and/or the
Replacement Supplier and/or any Replacement Sub-Contractor against any Employee
Liabilities in respect of any Transferring Supplier Employee (or, where applicable any
employee representative as defined in the Employment Regulations) arising from or
as a result of:
4.3.1 any act or omission of the Supplier or any Sub-Contractor whether occurring
before, on or after the Service Transfer Date;

66
Page 105




4.3.2

4.3.3

43.4

4.3.5

4.3.6

the breach or non-observance by the Supplier or any Sub-Contractor

occurring on or before the Service Transfer Date of:

(a) any collective agreement applicable to the Transferring Supplier
Employees; and/or

(b) any other custom or practice with a trade union or staff association in
respect of any Transferring Supplier Employees which the Supplier or
any Sub-Contractor is contractually bound to honour;

any claim by any trade union or other body or person representing any

Transferring Supplier Employees arising from or connected with any failure

by the Supplier or a Sub-contractor to comply with any legal obligation to

such trade union, body or person arising on or before the Service Transfer

Date;

any proceeding, claim or demand by HMRC or other statutory authority in

respect of any financial obligation including, but not limited to, PAYE and

primary and secondary national insurance contributions:

(a) in relation to any Transferring Supplier Employee, to the extent that
the proceeding, claim or demand by HMRC or other statutory authority
relates to financial obligations arising on and before the Service
Transfer Date; and

(b) in relation to any employee who is not a Transferring Supplier
Employee, and in respect of whom it is later alleged or determined that
the Employment Regulations applied so as to transfer his/her
employment from the Supplier to the Authority and/or Replacement
Supplier and/or any Replacement Sub-Contractor, to the extent that
the proceeding, claim or demand by HMRC or other statutory authority
relates to financial obligations arising on or before the Service Transfer
Date;

a failure of the Supplier or any Sub-Contractor to discharge or procure the
discharge of all wages, salaries and all other benefits and all PAYE tax
deductions and national insurance contributions relating to the Transferring
Supplier Employees in respect of the period up to (and including) the Service
Transfer Date);

any claim made by or in respect of any person employed or formerly
employed by the Supplier or any Sub-Contractor other than a Transferring
Supplier Employee for whom it is alleged the Authority and/or the
Replacement Supplier and/or any Replacement Sub-Contractor may be

67
Page 106




4.4

4.5

4.6

liable by virtue of this agreement and/or the Employment Regulations and/or
the Acquired Rights Directive; and

4.3.7 any claim made by or in respect of a Transferring Supplier Employee or any
appropriate employee representative (as defined in the Employment
Regulations) of any Transferring Supplier Employee relating to any act or
omission of the Supplier or any Sub-Contractor in relation to its obligations
under regulation 13 of the Employment Regulations, except to the extent
that the liability arises from the failure by the Authority and/or Replacement
Supplier to comply with regulation 13(4) of the Employment Regulations.

The indemnities in Paragraph 4.3 shall not apply to the extent that the Employee

Liabilities arise or are attributable to an act or omission of the Replacement Supplier

and/or any Replacement Sub-Contractor whether occurring or having its origin before,

on or after the Service Transfer Date, including any Employee Liabilities:

4.4.1 arising out of the resignation of any Transferring Supplier Employee before
the Service Transfer Date on account of substantial detrimental changes to
his/her working conditions proposed by the Replacement Supplier and/or
any Replacement Sub-Contractor to occur in the period on or after the
Service Transfer Date); or

4.4.2 arising from the Replacement Supplier’s failure, and/or Replacement Sub-
Contractor’s failure, to comply with its obligations under the Employment
Regulations.

If any person who is not a Transferring Supplier Employee claims, or it is determined

in relation to any person who is not a Transferring Supplier Employee, that his/her

contract of employment has been fransferred from the Supplier or any Sub-Contractor
to the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor pursuant to the

Employment Regulations or the Acquired Rights Directive, then:

4.5.1 the Authority shall procure that the Replacement Supplier shall, or any
Replacement Sub-Contractor shall, within five (5) Working Days of
becoming aware of that fact, give notice in writing to the Supplier; and

4.5.2 the Supplier may offer (or may procure that a Sub-Contractor may offer)
employment to such person within fifteen (15) Working Days of the
notification by the Replacement Supplier and/or any and/or Replacement
Sub-Contractor or take such other reasonable steps as it considers
appropriate to deal with the matter provided always that such steps are in
compliance with the Law.

If such offer is accepted, or if the situation has otherwise been resolved by the Supplier

or a Sub-Contractor, the Authority shall procure that the Replacement Supplier shall,

Page 107 68




4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

or procure that the Replacement Sub-Contractor shall, immediately release or procure
the release of the person from his/her émployment or alleged employment.

If after the fifteen (15) Working Day period specified in Paragraph 4.5.2 has elapsed:
4.71 no such offer of employment has been made;

4.7.2 such offer has been made but not accepted; or

4.7.3 the situation has not otherwise been resolved

the Authority shall advise the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-
Contractor, as appropriate that it may within five (5) Working Days give notice to
terminate the employment or alleged employment of such person.

Subject to the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor acting in
accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 4.5 to Paragraph 4.7, and in accordance
with all applicable proper employment procedures set out in applicable Law, the
Supplier shall indemnify the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-
Contractor against all Employee Liabilities arising out of the termination pursuant to
the provisions of Paragraph 3.7 provided that the Replacement Supplier takes, or shall
procure that the Replacement Sub-Contractor takes, all reasonable steps to minimise
any such Employee Liabilities.

The indemnity in Paragraph 4.8:

4.9.1 shall not apply to:

(@) in any case in relation to any alleged act or omission of the
Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor, any claim
for: (A) discrimination, including on the grounds of sex, race, disability,
age, gender reassignment, marriage or civil partnership, pregnancy
and maternity or sexual orientation, religion or belief; or (B) equal pay
or compensation for less favourable treatment of part-time workers or
fixed-term employees; or

(b) any claim that the termination of employment was unfair because the
Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor neglected
to follow a fair dismissal procedure; and

49.2 shall apply only where the notification referred to in Paragraph 4.5.1 is made
by the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor to the

Supplier within six (6) months of the Service Transfer Date.

If any such person as is described in Paragraph 4.5 is neither re-employed by the
Supplier or any Sub-Contractor nor dismissed by the Replacement Supplier and/or
Replacement Sub-Contractor within the time scales set out in Paragraph 4.5 to
Paragraph 4.7, such person shall be treated as a Transferring Supplier Employee and

69
Page 108




4.11

412

4.13

the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor shall comply with such
obligations as may be imposed upon it under applicable Law.
The Supplier shall comply, and shall procure that each Sub-Contractor shall comply,
with all its obligations under the Employment Regulations and shall perform and
discharge, and shall procure that each Sub-Contractor shall perform and discharge, all
its obligations in respect of the Transferring Supplier Employees before and on the
Service Transfer Date (including the payment of all remuneration, benefits,
entittements and outgoings, all wages, accrued but untaken holiday pay, bonuses,
commissions, payments of PAYE, national insurance contributions and pension
contributions which in any case are attributable in whole or in part in respect of the
period up to (and including) the Service Transfer Date) and any necessary
apportionments in respect of any periodic payments shall be made between:
4.11.1  the Supplier and/or any Sub-Contractor; and
4.11.2  the Replacement Supplier and/or the Replacement Sub-Contractor.
The Supplier shall, and shall procure that each Sub-Contractor shall, promptly provide
to the Authority and any Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor,
in writing such information as is necessary to enable the Authority, the Replacement
Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor to carry out their respective duties under
regulation 13 of the Employment Regulations. The Authority shall procure that the
Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor, shall promptly provide to
the Supplier and each Sub-Contractor in writing such information as is necessary to
enable the Supplier and each Sub-contractor to carry out their respective duties under
regulation 13 of the Employment Regulations.
Subject to Paragraph 4.14, the Authority shall procure that the Replacement Supplier
indemnifies the Supplier on its own behalf and on behalf of any Replacement Sub-
Contractor and its sub-contractors against any Employee Liabilities in respect of each
Transferring Supplier Employee (or, where applicable any employee representative
(as defined in the Employment Regulations) of any Transferring Supplier Employee)
arising from or as a result of:
4.13.1  any act or omission of the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-
Contractor,;
4.13.2 the breach or non-observance by the Replacement Supplier and/or
Replacement Sub-Contractor on or after the Service Transfer Date of:
(a) any collective agreement applicable to the Transferring Supplier

Employees; and/or

70
Page 109




4.13.3

4.13.4

4.13.5

4.13.6

(b) any custom or practice in respect of any Transferring Supplier
Employees which the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement
Sub-Contractor is contractually bound to honour;

any claim by any trade union or other body or person representing any

Transferring Supplier Employees arising from or connected with any failure

by the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-Contractor to comply

with any legal obligation to such trade union, body or person arising on or
after the Relevant Transfer Date;

any proposal by the Replacement Supplier and/or Replacement Sub-

Contractor to change the terms and conditions of employment or working

conditions of any Transferring Supplier Employees on or after their transfer

to the Replacement Supplier or Replacement Sub-Contractor (as the case
may be) on the Relevant Transfer Date, or to change the terms and
conditions of employment or working conditions of any person who would
have been a Transferring Supplier Employee but for their resignation (or
decision to treat their employment as terminated under regulation 4(9) of the

Employment Regulations) before the Relevant Transfer Date as a result of

or for a reason connected to such proposed changes;

any statement communicated to or action undertaken by the Replacement

Supplier or Replacement Sub-Contractor to, or in respect of, any

Transferring Supplier Employee on or before the Relevant Transfer Date

regarding the Relevant Transfer which has not been agreed in advance with

the Supplier in writing;

any proceeding, claim or demand by HMRC or other statutory authority in

respect of any financial obligation including, but not limited to, PAYE and

primary and secondary national insurance contributions:

(a) in relation to any Transferring Supplier Employee, to the extent that
the proceeding, claim or demand by HMRC or other statutory authority
relates to financial obligations arising after the Service Transfer Date;
and '

(b)- in relation to any employee who is not a Transferring Supplier
Employee, and in respect of whom it is later alleged or determined that
the Employment Regulations applied so as to transfer his/her
employment from the Supplier or Sub-Contractor, to the Replacement
Supplier or Replacement Sub-Contractor to the extent that the
proceeding, claim or demand by HMRC or other statutory authority

relates to financial obligations arising after the Service Transfer Date;
71

Page 110




4.14

4.13.7 a failure of the Replacement Supplier or Replacement Sub-Contractor to
discharge or procure the discharge of all wages, salaries and all other
benefits and all PAYE tax deductions and national insurance contributions
relating to the Transferring Supplier Employees in respect of the period from
(and including) the Service Transfer Date; and

4.13.8 any claim made by or in respect of a Transferring Supplier Employee or any
appropriate employee representative (as defined in the Employment
Regulations) of any Transferring Supplier Employee relating to any act or
omission of the Replacement Supplier or Replacement Sub-Contractor in
relation to obligations under regulation 13 of the Employment Regulations.

The indemnities in Paragraph 4.13 shall not apply to the extent that the Employee

Liabilities arise or are attributable to an act or omission of the Supplier and/or any Sub-

Contractor (as applicable) whether occurring or having its origin before, on or after the

Relevant Transfer Date, including any Employee Liabilities arising from the failure by

the Supplier and/or any Sub-Contractor (as applicable) to comply with its obligations

under the Employment Regulations.

72
Page 111




Page 112




Agenda Item 9

NN
\/

IS LEof :
WIGHT Agenda Item Introduction
Committee CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date 10 JANUARY 2023

Topic ECONOMIC RECOVERY

BACKGROUND

As the committee is responsible for Scrutiny functions in respect of decisions and
activities within the remit of the council, it is important for the committee to gain an
understanding of the progress of the Corporate Plan and its objectives over its
lifetime.

The committee have requested that each of the main three key activities be looked
at in a formal capacity. Economic Recovery is one key activity that was announced
within the Corporate Plan as a main area of focus.

The questions below are focused on the Councils central strategies on growth and
economic development — the high level, strategic documents underpinning wider
plans on economic development and growth.

FOCUS FOR SCRUTINY

The committee would like further information on:

1. Is there an Economic Development Plan that picks up from the previous plan
that covered 2019-20217?

2. What is the scope of the plan who “owns” it?

3. How will success in delivering the plan be evaluated — and by whom?

4. How does the plan account for changes in policy and direction at national,
regional and local level?

5. What work has been carried out to understand where current, and future,
strengths and weaknesses lie in the islands economy?

6. To what extent do our island needs align with the Government'’s priorities and
missions on levelling up?

7. How do our economic development plans fit together with our plans on
transport, housing, skills, and other areas?

8. How do our plans fit together with the plans of our partners, including those
who we might not immediately identify as partners with a stake in this issue?

9. What has been the impact on economic recovery with the things that have
been achieved so far and have they delivered on what they were supposed to
achieve?

Page 113



APPROACH
A committee report to be submitted.

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED

None provided.

Contact Point: Melanie White, Scrutiny Officer, @ 821000 ext 8876
e-mail melanie.white@iow.gov.uk

Page 114


mailto:melanie.white@iow.gov.uk

	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Progress Update
	6a Forward Plan
	6b Committee's Work Programme 2022-25
	7 Draft Budget Proposals 2023-24
	8 Cancellation of the Tour of Britain
	8. Tour of Britain Appendix 1 - Completed Contract Tour of Britain 2022

	9 Economic Recovery



